Board of Trustees
Meeting

April 2, 2018



March 29, 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

The Board of Trustees of the San Jacinto Community College District will meet at 5:15 p.m.,
Monday, April 2, 2018, in Room 201 of the Thomas S. Sewell District Administration
Building, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas.

BOARD WORKSHOP
AGENDA

I.  Call the Meeting to Order
I1. Roll Call of Board Members

I11.  Adjournment to closed or executive session pursuant to Texas Government Code
Section 551.071, 551.074, and 551.072 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, for the
following purposes:

a. Legal Matters - For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s
attorney on any or all subjects or matters authorized by law.

b. Personnel Matters - For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or
employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.

c. Real Estate - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value
of real property.

IV. Reconvene in Open Meeting
V. Update on TACC Legislative Agenda
VI.  Review Board of Trustees Institute Call to Action
VII.  Review Draft of 2018 — 2019 Annual Priorities
VIIl.  Review of Calendar
IX.  General Discussion of Meeting Items
X.  Adjournment
Additional Closed Session Authority
If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Board should be held
or is required in relation to any items included in this Notice, then such closed or
executive meeting or session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas
Government Code (the Open Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date,
hour and place given in this Notice or as soon after the commencement of the

meeting covered by the Notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed »
or executive meeting or session concerning any and all subjects and for any and all



purposes permitted by Sections 551.071, inclusive, of the Open Meetings Act,
including, but not limited to:

Section 551.071 - For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s attorney
on any or all subjects or matters authorized by law.

Section 551.072 — For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or
value of real property.

Section 551.073 — For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a
prospective gift or donation.

Section 551.074 — For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or
employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.

Section 551.076 - To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for
implementation, of security personnel or devices.

Section 551.084 — For the purpose of excluding a witness or witnesses from a hearing
during examination of another witness.

Section 551.087— To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial
information that the Board has received from a business prospect that the Board seeks
or may seek to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the College and
with which the Board is conducting economic development negotiations or to
deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to such business prospect.

Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the
Board with regard to any matter considered in such closed or executive meeting or
session, then such final action, final decision, or final vote shall be at either:

A. The open meeting covered by this Notice upon the reconvening of the public
meeting, or

B. At a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board
shall determine.

Certification as to Posting or Giving of Notice

On this day, March 29, 2018, this notice was posted on a bulletin board located at a place
convenient to the public in the central administrative office of the San Jacinto
Community College District, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas, the College’s
website, and is readily accessible to the public upon request.

Brenda Hellyer, Ed.D.



March 29, 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

The Board of Trustees of the San Jacinto Community College District will meet at 7:00 p.m. on
Monday, April 2, 2018, in Room 104 of the Thomas S. Sewell District Administration Building,
4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas.

VI.

VII.

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Call the Meeting to Order
Roll Call of Board Members
Invocation and Pledge to the Flags

Special Announcements, Recognitions, Introductions, and Presentations

Recognition of the Women’s Basketball Team for Winning the Allatia Harris
2018 Region X1V Tournament and Competing in the NJCAA
National Tournament

Recognition of San Jacinto College Monument Award - Laurel Williamson
Financial Aid Team

Recognition of Hope Cory for her Appointment to the Texas Laurel Williamson
Higher Education Coordinating Board Undergraduate
Education Advisory Committee

Recognition of 2018 Adventures in STEM/Mindtrekkers Event Allatia Harris
Student Success Presentations

Board of Trustees Institute Report Erica Davis Rouse
John Moon, Jr.

Success Points Update George Gonzélez

Communications to the Board of Trustees
Hearing of Such Citizens or Groups of Citizens Desiring to be Heard Before the Board

In accordance with the San Jacinto Community College District Board of Trustees Bylaws,
located on the College’s website, a citizen desiring to appear before the Board of Trustees
shall complete the Application for Hearing before the Board of Trustees and file said
application along with any supporting information concerning the citizen's concern,
complaint or commendation, with the Executive Assistant to the Chancellor, ten (10)
minutes prior to the start of the posted meeting time. The time allotted each citizen or
organization for presentation shall be no more than five (5) minutes. The total time for
hearing of citizens shall be no more than 60 minutes at any one meeting. Presentation of
matters concerning a complaint or charge against a San Jacinto Community College 4



VIII.

District employee or officer will be heard in closed session unless the individual who is the
subject of the change or complaint requests a public hearing.

Informative Reports to the Board

A. San Jacinto College Financial Statements

B. San Jacinto College Foundation Financial Statements
C. Capital Improvement Program

ACTION ITEMS

IX.

XI.

XIl.

XII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Consideration of Approval of Amendment to the 2017-2018 Budget for Restricted
Revenue and Expenses Relating to Federal and State Grants

Consideration of Approval to Modify Incidental & Lab Fees
Consideration of Approval of Policy VI1.6001.A: Financial Aid — Second Reading

Consideration of Approval of Policy V1.6002.A: Academic Suspension Appeal —
Second Reading

Consideration of Approval of Policy V1.6002.B: Accessibility Services for Students —
Second Reading

Consideration of Approval of Policy VI1.6003.A: Evaluation of Transcripts for
Transfer Students — Second Reading

Consideration of Approval of Various Policy Rescissions — Second Reading

Consideration of Approval of Policy #: Library Collection Development — First
Reading (Information only)

PURCHASING REQUESTS

XVII.

Consideration of Purchasing Requests

CONSENT AGENDA

XVIIL.

XIX.

Consent Agenda

(Any item placed on the consent agenda shall be removed and taken up as a separate matter,

if so requested by any member of the Board, otherwise all items will be voted on with one

(1) motion.)

A. Approval of the Minutes for the March 5, 2018 Board Workshop and Regular
Board Meeting

B. Approval of the Budget Transfers

C. Approval of Personnel Recommendations, Extra Service Agreements, 2017-2018

Part-time Hourly Rate Schedule

Approval of the Affiliation Agreements

Approval of the Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting

mo

Items for Discussion/Possible Action
(Items removed from the Consent Agenda or items discussed in closed session, will be
considered at this time)



XX.

Adjournment

Closed Session Authority

If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should determine that
a closed or executive meeting or session of the Board should be held or is required in
relation to any items included in this Notice, then such closed or executive meeting or
session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code (the Open
Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date, hour and place given in this Notice or
as soon after the commencement of the meeting covered by the Notice as the Board may
conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session concerning any and all
subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by Sections 551.071, inclusive, of the Open
Meetings Act, including, but not limited to:

Section 551.071 — For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s attorney on any
or all subjects or matters authorized by law.

Section 551.072 - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value of
real property.

Section 551.073 — For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a prospective gift
or donation.

Section 551.074 — For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear
complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.

Section 551.076 — To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of
security personnel or devices.

Section 551.084 — For the purpose of excluding a witness or witnesses from a hearing during
examination of another witness.

Section 551.087- To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that
the Board has received from a business prospect that the Board seeks or may seek to have
locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the College and with which the Board is
conducting economic development negotiations or to deliberate the offer of a financial or
other incentive to such business prospect.

Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the Board
with regard to any matter considered in such closed or executive meeting or session, then
such final action, final decision, or final vote shall be at either:

A. The open meeting covered by this Notice upon the reconvening of the public meeting,
or

B. At a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board shall
determine.

Certification as to Posting or Giving of Notice

On this day, March 29, 2018, this notice was posted on a bulletin board located at a place
convenient to the public in the central administrative office of the San Jacinto Community College
District, 4624 Fairmont Parkway, Pasadena, Texas, the College’s website, and is readily accessible
to the public upon request.

Brenda Hellyer, Ed.D. 6



SAN JACINTO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

February 28,
Assets 018 2017
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 109,257,720 106,005,948
Accounts receivable - taxes 8,607,749 7,956,406
Accounts receivable 9,740,970 8,569,832
Deferred charges 446,104 441,590
Inventories 363,167 443,645
Total current assets 128,415,710 123,417,421
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 159,145,665 189,630,040
Capital assets, net 437,670,234 425,057,260
Total noncurrent assets 596,815,899 614,687,300
Total assets 725,231,609 738,104,721
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred outflow related to pensions 6,924,946 5,502,111
Deferred outflow related to defeased debt 10,987,200 5,824,300
Total deferred outflows of resources 17,912,146 11,326,411
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 11,405,512 12,257,520
Accrued liabilities 749,098 770,725
Accrued compensable absences and deferred compensation 2,282,788 2,612,623
Deferred revenues 5,584,357 4,917,468
Total current liabilities 20,021,755 20,558,336
Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability 31,890,143 29,942,125
Bonds and notes payable 465,987,269 474,846,364
Total noncurrent liabilities 497,877,412 504,788,489
Total liabilities 517,899,167 525,346,825
Deferred inflows of resources -
Deferred inflow related to pensions 3,795,258 4,122,366
Net assets
Beginning of year 164,328,451 166,844,720
Current year addition 57,120,879 53,117,221
Total net position 221,449,330 219,961,941




San Jacinto Community College District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position

11 Unrestricted Funds

REVENUES:

State Appropriations

Local Taxes - Maintenance & Operations
Credit Tuition

Credit Fees

Credit Exemptions & Waivers

Bad Debt

Continuing Professional Development
Sales & Services

Investment Income

Hurricane Harvey Recoveries

Total
EXPENDITURES:

Instruction

Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Physical Plant
Hurricane Harvey

Total

TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position

For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

% Actual to % of
Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Adjusted Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
38,785,178 $ 16,683,773 43.02 $ 15,660,496 42.93
66,740,000 61,825,162 92.64 60,828,211 93.80
44,569,109 37,932,210 85.11 37,370,118 85.17
15,210,000 13,230,371 86.98 12,651,661 83.29
(5,670,000) (4,945,501) 87.22 (4,263,280) 87.52
(1,800,000} (969,419) 53.86 (1,175,390) 87.20
5,041,723 2,641,925 52.40 2,748,921 49.86
3,269,775 1,038,235 31.75 1,016,506 607.70
500,000 390,449 78.09 97,982 28.23
- 598,600 - - -
166,645,785 128,425,805 77.07 124,935,225 77.98
67,723,941 37,265,319 55.03 36,505,694 52.15
5,018,656 2,703,905 53.88 2,270,824 39.39
14,210,943 6,691,790 47.09 6,527,321 51.68
15,197,805 6,698,068 44.07 6,494,901 45.67
40,666,073 18,153,032 44.64 19,476,235 51.79
19,751,746 8,608,791 43.58 7,529,581 45.14
30,000 292,842 976.14 - -
162,599,164 80,413,747 49.46 78,804,556 50.22
- (1,700) - (2,395) -
4,046,621 2,330,032 - 1,897,305 -
- $ 45,683,726 $ 44,235,759
2 8



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

Federal Restricted Funds
% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES:
Grants $ 56,674,225 $ 29,975,311 52.89 $ 36,929,597 77.50
Total 56,674,225 29,975,311 52.89 36,929,597 77.50
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction 612,034 207,508 33.90 176,683 45.52
Public Service 264,272 90,462 34.23 107,274 51.13
Academic Support 8,162,562 2,375,365 29.10 1,855,667 43.90
Student Services 339,891 199,901 58.81 150,731 50.64
Institutional Support 1,162,672 400,298 34.43 476,806 40.14
Scholarships and Fellowships 46,132,794 26,701,777 57.88 34,162,436 82.59
Total 56,674,225 29,975,311 52.89 36,929,597 77.47
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:

Transfers In - - -
Transfers Out - - -

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position  § - $ -




State Restricted Funds

REVENUES:

State Paid Benefits
Grants

Total
EXPENDITURES:

Instruction

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services
Institutional Support
Scholarships and Fellowships

Total
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position

San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position

For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
$ 10,250,000 5,622,549 54.85 5,072,816 3941
5,624,806 2,049,415 36.44 1,551,579 50.38
15,874,806 7,671,964 48.33 6,624,395 41.53
5,110,696 2,641,085 51.68 2,502,198 39.11
199,804 187,173 93.68 147,081 36.39
929,895 617,178 66.37 592,275 33.26
803,818 772,322 96.08 697,654 3941
6,326,291 1,666,975 26.35 1,350,127 41.10
2,504,302 1,787,231 71.37 1,335,060 57.71
15,874,806 7,671,964 48.33 6,624,395 41.53
$ - - -
4 10



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

Local Restricted Funds
% Actual to % of
Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Adjusted Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES:
Local Grants $ 2,677,568 $ 1,446,081 54.01 $ 1,649,305 81.96
Total 2,677,568 1,446,081 54.01 1,649,305 81.96
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction 80,839 34,668 42.89 24,839 29.93
Public Service 243,225 82,699 34.00 88,923 48.69
Academic Support 717,757 52,323 7.29 134,209 73.91
Student Services 47,739 8,299 17.38 13,790 56.81
Institutional Support 23,722 2,898 12.22 13,459 18.70
Scholarships and Fellowships 1,866,290 1,342,521 71.94 1,371,344 81.69
Total 2,979,572 1,523,408 51.13 1,646,564 74.10
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In (302,004) (83,695) (167,350) -
Transfers Out - 17,863 -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ - $ 6,368 $ 152228

11



27 Texas Public Education Grant

REVENUES:
Credit Tuition
Total
EXPENDITURES:
Scholarships and Fellowships
Total
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:

Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position

San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

% Actual to

Adjusted Actual Adjusted
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17
$ 1,815,000 $ 1,665,447 91.76 $ 1,654,122
1,815,000 1,665,447 91.76 1,654,122
1,815,000 1,330,653 73.31 1,686,761
1,815,000 1,330,653 73.31 1,686,761
$ - $ 334,794 $ (32,639

% of
8/31/17

Actual

97.33

97.33

79.73

79.73

12



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

28 Private Gifts and Donations

% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31117
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES:
Sales & Service $ - $ 3,200 - $ 72,108 24.24
Total - 3,200 - 72,108 24,24
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction - 8,079 - 8,396 25.17
Student Services - 31,579 - - -
Total - 39,658 - 8,396 -
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In - - - - -
Transfers Out - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ - $ (36,458) $ 63,712

13



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

Auxiliary Enterprises
% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES:
Sales & Services $ 45,000 $ 28,865 64.14 $ 28,054 2597
Auxiliary Services 3,490,367 1,996,108 57.19 2,089,606 65.32
Total 3,535,367 2,024,973 57.28 2,117,660 64.04
EXPENDITURES:
Non-Instructional Labor 808,850 331,355 40.97 373,062 51.46
Benefits 190,527 214,209 112.43 217,775 49.19
Supplies 1,397,422 289,937 20.75 341,296 59.46
Travel 255,283 163,780 64.16 145,510 27.35
Contracted Services 414,115 156,406 37.77 161,904 57.37
Scholarships and Fellowships 1,190,293 1,159,129 97.38 1,179,027 72.28
Utilities 550 - - 9,209 -
Total 4,257,040 2,314,816 54.38 2,427,783 57.86
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In (721,673) (289,843) - (310,123) -
Transfers Out - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position  § - $ - $ -




San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

95 Retirement of Indebtedness

% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES
Investment Income $ - $ 116,363 - $ 431,329 1306.78
Local Taxes - Debt Service 28,583,724 26,597,220 93.05 25,439,224 95.23
Total 28,583,724 26,713,583 - 25,870,553 96.72
EXPENDITURES
Institutional Support 32,282,149 9,286,276 28.77 9,719,377 51.35
Total 32,282,149 9,286,276 28.77 9,719,377 51.35
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In (3,022,944) (1,954,794) - (1,435,300) -
Transfers Out - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ (675481) $ 19,382,101 $ 17,586,476




San Jacinto Community College District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position

For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

97 Investment in Plant

% Actual to % of
Adjusted Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
EXPENDITURES
Depreciation $ 22,000,000 $ 8,730,752 39.69 $ 9,039,068 49.02
Capital Purchases - (481,100) - (150,753) -
Total 22,000,000 8,249,652 - 8,888,315 59.54

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position  § (22,000,000) $ (8,249,652)

10

5 (8888315

16



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

Consolidated -All Funds
(Not Including Capital Improvement Program)

% Actual to % of
Actual Adjusted 8/31/17
Adjusted Budget (50%) Budget 2/28/17 Actual
REVENUES:
State Appropriations $ 49,035,178 $ 22,306,322 45.49 $ 20,733,312 42.01
Local Taxes - Maintenance & Operations 66,740,000 61,825,162 92.64 60,828,211 93.80
Local Taxes - Debt Service 28,583,724 26,597,220 93.05 25,439,224 95.23
Credit Tuition 46,384,109 39,597,657 85.37 39,024,240 85.62
Credit Fees 15,210,000 13,230,371 86.98 12,651,661 83.29
Credit Exemptions & Waivers (5,670,000) (4,945,501) 87.22 (4,263,280) 87.52
Bad Debt (1,800,000) (969,419) 53.86 (1,175,390) 87.20
Continuing Professional Development 5,041,723 2,641,925 52.40 2,748,921 49.86
Sales & Services 3,269,775 1,041,435 31.85 1,088,614 234.23
Investment Income 500,000 506,812 101.36 529,311 139.24
Auxiliary Services 3,535,367 2,024,973 57.28 2,117,660 64.04
Grants 62,299,031 32,024,726 51.40 38,481,176 75.85
Local Grants 2,677,568 1,446,081 54.01 1,649,305 81.96
Hurricane Harvey Recoveries - 598,600 - - -
Total 275,806,475 197,926,364 71.76 199,852,965 77.50
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction 73,527,510 40,156,659 54.61 39,217,810 50.99
Public Service 5,725,957 3,064,239 53.51 2,614,102 39.84
Academic Support 24,021,157 9,736,656 40.53 9,109,472 48.41
Student Services 16,389,253 7,710,169 47.04 7,357,076 45.10
Institutional Support 80,460,907 29,509,479 36.68 31,036,004 50.81
Physical Plant 19,751,746 8,608,791 43.58 7,529,581 45.14
Scholarships and Fellowships 52,348,386 31,162,182 59.53 38,555,601 81.22
Auxiliary Enterprises 4,257,040 2,314,816 54.38 2,427,783 57.86
Depreciation 22,000,000 8,730,752 39.69 9,039,068 49.02
Hurricane Harvey 30,000 292,842 976.14 - -
Capital Purchases - (481,100) - (150,753) 4.29
Total 298,511,956 140,805,485 47.17 146,735,744 55.80
TRANSFERS AMONG FUNDS:
Transfers In (4,046,621) (2,330,032) - (1,915,168) -
Transfers Out 4,046,621 2,330,032 - 1,915,168 -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ (22,705,481) §$ 57,120,879 $ 53,117,221
11 17



Capital Improvement
Program

12

18



San Jacinto Community College District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Net Position
For the Six Months Ended February 28, 2018

91 Capital Projects

REVENUES:
Investment Income
Total
EXPENDITURES:
Bond Programs
Total

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position

Adjusted Actual
Budget (50%) 2/28/17
$ - $ 790,167 $ -
- 790,167 -
- 14,820,624 17,851,123
- 14,820,624 17,851,123
$ - $ (14,030.457) _§ (17,851,123)

13

19



STV 88

\ v A

SIIVIJO0OSSY % NOSHILLIV

8107 ‘8T Arenaqay
J10ddY yudUNSIAU] AYIUOIA

E5TT100 @

O

OLNIDVI NVS




£1 51 €L LI 60 £0 S0 €0 L0 66 £6 56 €6 16 68 /8 98 €8 |8 6L LL GL
e OL

SI4N wsundo sseuisng jlews

t
(=]
©

- 001

o
&
{001L=9861) @njep xepuj

=0k

FAd1A 902 ci0g (43974 €L0e

S — OF
(x1A) xapuy Aypejon

"810Z Inoysnouyy

LAmo.3 2juiou02a Sundadxa %I pue suonipuod uoisuedxa Sureas
sJuapuodsal J0 %ZE YUM 986T duls 15ayS1Yy au3 sem Suipeal Juadlal
150w 3yl ‘ywmwous pijos uo ansiwnido Atan si ssauisng [ews Aj@nuyaq

"3|iyo.d 2y a8ueyd Jayuny

HiM Yoiym 3oxew eyl dn Supjeys ajeys yum Jsanpoud (10 1sa8ie) S, plJom
3lf3 se eISsny YELBAO |IM SN 343 6TOT Ul I3dO0 AJ 18s SHLU| [epiIe 3Y)
1531 ||m Yo1ym sallojuaAul ajeys Sulp(ing Aq paauejeq st 1 Ing (Odi SH S|(9S
ODJVINYY [13un Jses| e) Adjjod aoud Jay3B1y e o] pjoy 03 sanUU0d J3J0
"ma.3 spiodwi pue |34 s110dxa Se JaAamoy Mo.4F 03 senunuod

11214op Speul YL "saIWoU0I? [eqo(d Suircisdwi pue Suipuads Jawnsuod
Apeais ‘suapJo uswdinba ssauisng 15nqoJ u umoys yoeq Jamod Supid
awos Buinies aJe seuolde) SN “Ajleansawop seoud Suisied sipeolqe

woJy puewap sy} pue suiodxs sdisy gsn 133eam ayy Mou Ing pamois
syodxs [eanynoLige /T,-9T, ul Jejjop Suoils ayl yum 'ssoud Jodw
Jaysiy Suiysnd si Jejjop Jayeam ayl pue Suidins ale saoud Apowod
[E3DIN 'SJ20Npoud pue siawnsuod Joj 3soJ 3] ‘Sulwod si uonepul Jaysiy
91BIPUl |dd PUE |dD "uoijejjul S| UOISIDBPUI S,19)}JBW Y} JO 13U 3L 1Y

'SUOINPUOD 133JEeW [ewoU 03 tin1aa 3yl Aldwis sujewas Alljaejoa

33 Jo asned 1s3d.e| 3y} pue Suo.ys aJe sjejuawepuny sfujuies pue
2lWou0I3 Ing ‘sd)eJ U0 suollsod 08T OIUl SWUL 18308 [|BA @Snoysamod
om] pase|d usAs sey AunSique ay] -low.ny Sujjessuas s| sejes |eqo|3
Suisi yum Suofe uonepyu) 01 pa|dnoa sayj1y 3leu aininy Jo paads ay) uo
Auienaoun 3y -Asjewsou 03 s3axJew SUlUINIBS SI 1RY] JUSWUOIIAUS 3]el
9AllepOWIWOIDE $S3] Y] WOJJ palesauald sem Alije|oA syl ‘Ajleluswepuny

"Ajjeqo|3 Aj11e|OA SnOpPUBLWIBL] SBM YNSAL 3| IARID SIDdJEW 1B}
ddueleq ay3 paAol1sap pue AJ|[11e[OA P1ENIUBIE S4|J PUB SJURWINISUI
padetans) asayl -y Suipiy 198 Ul 349M pue ddueinsul ojjoyliod apiaosd

03} y3noua ag.e| Jou alam sjuBINIISU| AJlj1IRjOA PaSelans) s 1adew
a3 “‘Ajjeajuyaa] “suoiisod JoYs JsA0d 03 Sul|as padJoy suotusod Anejoa
MO JO SUI|[3S DAISSEIA] "OLIBUSIS BLUBJP OU-JO-MO]| B 0} P3SN 219M SI01S9AUI

Sulauauun yluow syl paaLue Ayljnejoa jo uinias pajedpiue Suo| sy)

lOWLINL 19)JeW JO YIUOW v

21

15



s Nillion

(L

20025

20005

oooay-

000%p-

208k

ahiEs-

L6 P0 PAb ALY

Liezaty

LipT ey

cloedwi sejjop Buoss v

SEvOS-

210290

18t

R TN

]

£588p-

fea 7l

aeznr £19z 4dy

£998p-

9295h-
— zoLg .
e _H_ 7 vy

Shepr

30¥4L 40 3NV Iva s

9t

Lipzuep

£5°2

"

e

HLMOYD SIRIVIVS ONY SIDVALSA

*$31e4 Ul YIMouS mojs 123dx3 p|noys am

3IyMUBIA “Al[EUOIRUISIUI SAOL 0] DABY ||IM PUE SIRSA |EJ3AS D) E)
[im Aypinbi| pa4 ay3 Jo [eAcwiad Y3 ‘@S4N03 JO *1G8P SN 40 Asoalen
31 pue uawaaalyae [euoieanps 3uiS8e) yum ded s e a1ydesSowsp
8uiSe ue uo paseq mojs aq [|11S AeWw YIMOJIS ‘WISAS By Wouj Suna s)
UOJ1EPOWWIOdDE yueq [Juad Jae Jey) SulAes Ajjuadas yimous uo aye)
e pey ue|dey juapisald paq -Aejd ul Aj@ulyap ae uone Ul pue YIMmo.o

j4aputewad 3yl Joy shed oym aq |[1m 3J3y A} ay3 951n02 JO

'sieaA QT J9A0 uol|jiq 00ZS$ SunnquIuod SN aYy3 yum Suipuads uj uoljy
S'TS s19s Ajjeansiundo uejd ay) ‘sqol uoiRdINIISUOD 03 ppe |Im sasueyd
33 ued Aue ul saaIuNs ueld 2anjonJiselyul aYL 4 ‘puy “Jayieam DT
PI02 3} YIM uaAD spun Ajlwelninw AQ pes| S| UocIIINJISUOI Ul YIMO.ID)
-Adenuer Ul UMOPMO|S B JA)E UBAR %E/ 7 AQ 8T0Z I Sulpuads asiel

03 pajradxs st ymoud a8em siy) Supusiiadxa Jownsuod ayl ‘gTOZ

Ut %72 Aq Buimoud saem saas osje 1dag Joge] 3yl ‘6T0Z AQ %9°S

Se MO| se agAew pue %t mojaq o3 |jim Juawhojdwa eyl palejnisod
sey pad sejjeq ayL ‘s35em |euoilppe Se SISWNSU0I Ag UBIS B [|IM 53N
xe} Jo 1oedwi 3y} pue SuimoJs si 3 ‘padse| sey yimoud a8em ySnoyyy

*asinod Apeals pue mojs e Suinuiuod si pue uolejjul Aeme-uni Jou

1nqg uoljelul aziugodrau 01 sieadde JWO4 8yl juswspnl eyl uo yem o1
131129 g Aew 1nq — saxIy Jnoy 3q ||Im 3J3Y3 JI Se pa1Ieal Ajs1eIpawiug
SJ3PEeJ] puog "3O0[INO IIoU0I? Suiroidwi [|eJaA0 Apeas e pue YImous
[lo4Aed S3PN[IUI MIIA [SMO4 "SDIBJ ||IM OS JaYSIY SYIP Uonejjul sy

‘91ed spuny paq ay3 ul asl panuiuod e sjeuss Auownsay ay) ,yeadal,
10U pjnoys umop ucije|jul Sulydiem usaq aaey 1eyj 51030} AJojisue.)
pies pue ,2oed J3isey e je, aNUU0I 01 YImoid aSem Sundadxa st [[amod
YsShimMBY 30U JBYMBWIOS BYJ *3SIN0I S,UB||9A MOJ|04 0 Wiy paldadxa
Apeaije 150w aouis ssud.ns Jou pip ssa8uo) 03 (£z/z) Auowssy
Subimey Aasydwny,, jlenuue-1iwas 14y S,||8Mod awoiaf ey pad

Jleyd pad4 MaN Joj spuimjie]

22

16



A0€ 01 spun4 pa- — 8AIND PIBIA |IN4 - SBIEY YIUOp Jo pu3

1£0€ 101 I£S 1Le 7Y oug owg spuny pag

- " S— — e — %000

= - — %050

%00°1

%051

%00°T

[0 I« RIS K Y g

9%05°T

%00°€

909°¢

"UoII3UIP S Jeah OE BY1 Ul 9240) B Bq |jiM 3| “B3JR JEIA OF B3 Ul Ajjedadsa suBIaIaA0S JBYI0 Uy JaySiy aJe SpRIA JI USAD BAIJIRIe
$59] S9LINSea. | Sy Sa)BW Jejjop Bullen)anj) Jo Jaxeam v *A||euol1BuIaIul SSBUSAIZORIIIE SLINSERU L Ut 310 [e1onud e sAed y18ua3s Jejlop ay) «
uoniepul Jo souepiodull 8Y) 03 PUOIIS BSO|I B UN |[IM YIMOIS 40D "UOHEUI UO 31n1aid J2E3)D B YIIM JNdJ0
PIN03 3noxealq e 1ey3 3ujedlpul AEs|d 3. %/ " dul| pudJl 3l Jesu JeaA-dAl) Y} PUB %S50°€-0"E 4O YSIY aul| pual) s) Jeau “Jeah-usl ay)
"s31eJ UIAOW J31S.Y 01 BDUIPIII I0W S| 3UBY] JDABMOL SIUILIWOD YSIMeY 210w A[RYSIs S ([9Mod Ja)y "Lijed
SujAe)s uonejyul pue samo| Suihels sajel uo Suiniaq a.e os saled Suisies ul aAIssaITTe 9q [|Im P34 3Y3 Jeyl PasUIAU0I 10U S| pud Buo| 3yl =
“pua Suo) pue Loys ay y1oq Aq paidadde Ajny 2ouo spiaiA dn AP M 1eyl -d|qeqo.id asow SunaS s uonlelul 1Byl pue uayiBuaays
0} S3NUUOJ AWOU0I2 31 1eY) 431[3q € d3eaIpul A|Je|d SIUPISAI PAJ LWIOIY SIUSWIWIOD SE ||9M SE — SIINUIW SAIISIY jedapa4 3yl
"A0W 0} S1e3s pud uo| Y} se Sujusyeam S|} 40} JUSWINSIE 3Y) ING PaNUIU0I sey dAINd (daa)s $s3]) Suluallel e 10§ uI3IU0D |yl

- g Fdde .

v u aouelRg YSLY puld 03 3)88N.1)S sarey

S3LV| ¥ % NO L

23

17



L L o & o
«4? IVI). » &O/Jv » O/uv 0/0

%1186'6
djueg

%0ELT Y

\\ W
%658/ . .

sjo0d

‘

N - Ar
\
D

Y| y

"U00s BuUIWOd Spuny xe3 ay3
J0j ue|d pue sajuejeq Ysed NP1 01 dWIISIY =

‘s)ueq Y} SpISINO 3|qe|IeA. IS0
SNSIIA S3)BJ YD) 9Y} MIIABI ISNWI UOAIDAS
pue susodsp mau Ul palsaialuiun ulewal syueg  «

'sjood ay3 153q ||Im JedA duo puohaq

saley uaded |e1249WWOD 0} SS3I. Y}M

asoy} Joj Aj|enadsa a|gejieae ale saAljeuld)e
WLI9) 1I0YS pue aAowW s,pa4 3yl yim

dn aaow 03 anuUOd sa)el W33-Hoys AJaA ay)

‘SUOIIPUO) 133JewW 3|i1|OA 0} Isn(pe Ja)1aq ued
0i|oj1iod payisisalp e asnedaq Ajnjew agesane
P9]|0J3U0d e pue UoIIeJ0j|e 3sSE [ewido

J10j 01]04140d InOA sSmainal Ajluelsuod yigd

8107 ‘87 Aeniga4 jo sy

01)0J140d e.IaUaN)

24

18



A7 H L D
L L L o ) <
NSRS G G R
J1 —| nl L ‘.I o
.OOV
)
- Q
&
O
0 & .
«$
O
T 00 A\
¢00
O
N

9490000
jueg
%6269'6
WA

34 wid

“

"uoos ujwWod spuny xel Y3
Joj ue|d pue sasuejeq ysed 3InpaJ 0} awiy Si 3

‘S ueq 3yl aPISINO 3|qe|ieA. SO
SNSIAA $3)eJ YIHJ Y]} M3IAD ISNW SUOAISAS
pue sysodap mau ul pagsaiajuiun ulewsal syueg

‘sjood ay} 1524 ||im Je3A 3uo puoAaq

sojey uaded |eI2I2WIWOD 0} SSBIIE Y}M

3501 10} Aj|e129dsD B|qe|ieAe aJe SaAlRUId) e
W49 110YS pue SA0W S,pa4 9yl Yyum

dn aA0W 0} ANUIIUOI SR)LI WIBY-MoYS AJSA YL

"SUOINPUOI 13)JeW 3[13e|0A 01 Ishipe J3133( ued
oljoj1iod palyisianlp e asnedaq Ajlaniew adelane
pajjo11u0d e pue uoiedo|je 1asse jewindo
10} oljojya0d INoA smainas Ajueisuod yid

8107 ‘87 Menuga4 jo sy

011041104 puog

25

19



L'9'E’L JoA Hodey
0€'2 (LA 3¥d) Wd
dv

00rS oljojuod

92:91 - 8102/60/€0 -sleq uny
9Z:91 8102/60/€0 :00rS L3S :pajepdn eleq
8102/82/20-81.02/1.0/20 Pouad Buioday

31efe

e_mzﬂwam_n_ 4O JoflsouByD S9IA
] uey

B

—

“Apoq Buiuenob ayy 0} ainsopsip [Iny apiaoid o} aljosuod auy Jo suonejussaldal olyde.b se [am se ‘Wodal uonoesue) e ‘poliad ay) Jo pus ay) Jo} Lodal Aiojusaul pajielap e ‘MaIAIBA0 Aleluwins
juswabeuew e epnjou spodal 8y “SIUSWSAAUL JO OljojHOd S,UOHEPUNO PUB §,965)100) Sy} UILHIM ANABOE pue uonisod sy} jo uonepuno-4/a6ejjoD Anunwwo) cjuper ues ay} Jo Apoq BuiLIBAOB ay) wiojul
Aliny 0} Jopio uf 1oy auy Aq paainbal Jou uoeuLopul [ejusws|ddns Jallo osfe spodal ey (9522 8pOY LA0D SEX3 | ) 10V JUSWISSAU SPUN4 DlIdNd B} UM SOLBPIOIZE Ul PANILGNS aJ. spodal Buimooy ey |

69'¥52'062'L
9jeQ 0] JedA |essid

86'€9.'652

Buipu3 Wyuow gz Asenigag

Jea ) JuaLIng
sBujuieg [ejo)

S)uBW)SAAU|
SL21 3 %00°001 9¢"¥8E'C0V'89T 9¢'¥8E'c0Y'89C 9£°¥8E°€0¥'89¢
62¢e’) ¥6°96 T’ 10L'86v'252 2T L0186 262 TT'10L'86¥'LST SIoBIN ASUOJY/SI00d JUBLISBAU
000°0 90y #1°€82°S06'0L ¥1'€82'G06°0L ¥1'£82°G06°01 SWNC2oY BupaayoMoogssed
‘AInb3z gog Aunyepn wJa ] oljojuod  enjep anjep anjep S)uSSOAU|
WLA 0} skeq 0% jooq 18yley Jed
8102 ‘gz Atenuqag

9¥/8. X1 ‘upsny

G61 ang

JBd4ON 'S 106
S9]BID0SSY B UOSISNEY

Arewwng ojjojuod
jJuswabeueyy oljoju0d
abaj|09 Ajlunwwo) ojujoer ueg

STYNOISSAF0¥d LNIWLSIANE

S3ILYIDDSSY ¥ NOS¥ILLVAL

26

20



L'9E°L 19A uoday
0ZL (1S™4ud) 1S
dv

JIrS ollopiod

Y29t - 8LOZ/60/£0 @18  Uny

27

21

Sic'L 00001 98'¥82'e0b'892 9e'v8e'e0r'802 74 abeisay pue [pjo).
8L’ oLov 65'61L'282'601 65'61L'252'601 1 Boqng
9LE’L ¥9'9¢ St'9Er'25E 86 G¥'9El 25 86 9 S1vpe ABUOW/SI00d Juaunsaau)
0000 a0t ¥L£82'S06°0L PL'EBZ'S06'0L 6 suno22y Bupioauppoogsseq
ojjojuod pajepljosuocd :pung
8ge’l 62°65 LLpa9'shL'6S 1L L1'%99'6¥L ‘651 ol fejoiqng
8EE°L 6265 LL¥99°SPL'6SL LL799'SPL'BSL oL s1oep KSUO/SI00 WaUnsaALy
spund4 puog :pun4
RITew oF 59 WL GlIBII%d  enfeA yoog SN[EA sjliells adAy Aysnoes
skeg ebeieny  efeleny J0 9% Jed Jo JequinN
pung Aq padnois
= m FoN .wN E“:.-nm"— STYNOISSIJ0%d LNIHLISIANL
9t£8L X1 ‘unsny
S61 NS adA] Aq Arewwing

JedON 'S L06
SO1e100ssY 1§ UosIaned

abejj09 Ayyunwwo) ojuioer ues < E

S3LVII0SSY 7 NOSAALLIVE



L'9'€’L "19A Lodey
LU (4744d) 14

¥2:91 - 8LOZ/60/E0 -3teq uny

dv
J2f'S oljoyiod
3 gee’l 6LE°L LL'vo9'shL'ss) LLbe9'shl'es) LL'vo9'stL'sS) obeleAy pue sjuswiyseAu| 8oL
l 8ee’l 6LE°L L1'v99'sPL'6G) LL°v99'stL'es) L1996l 651 abesaAy pue Ejoiqng
L 0Ee’L LLE'L 0ge’L L¥'06L'vL2'9 L¥'06L'v12'9 Lr'06L'PL2'9 6002/0€/L0 |82IIBS 193( - 409 dIST 90101 9166666666
l oee’'L LLE'L OEE’L €V L86'6EL'LEL £V L86'6EL'LEL £¥'1L86'6EL'LEL 9102/02/v0 Spaado.d puog 9102 - 409 dIS1 LA 8166666666
L 0ge’L LLE'L 0eE’L 60'6€6'L20'2 60°6£6'LL0'2 60'6£6'LL0'2 $102/90/80 $pa9dald puog $10Z - 40D diS1 vE20L L166666666
l 0ge’L LLE'L 0geE’L 25'681°L29'¢ 25°681'£29'E 26°681°L29'E 8002/€0/0L $paa20.d puog 8007 - 409 dIST 8001 666666666
L oLv'L 06e’L oL¥'L 96°P+2'8LY's 96°vbe'sLy's 96°'vre'eLy's ¥102/60/60 MBS 1G9Q WIN IS8 1se] 2€20L #¥80002.-98
L oLy'L 06g°L oLyt 96°0L£'S00'S 96°0L£'500'S 96°0LE'500'S §102/90/80 $Po3201g puog GL NN 1SOA Ise] €£€20L e¥er00eL-98
l oLy'L 06€°L oly'L 6£°8¥1'2002 6€'8¥1'200'2 6E'8YL'200'C ¥102/60/60 5paadnid puog 80 NN 1sam 1se] LEZOL ¥6L0002L-98
L 000 000 000 ¥ 102/60/60 9JIAIRS 192Q SO 1soMm 1se] 6220l Fr8XXX
L 000 000 000 ¥102/60/60 $paad0id puog 80 SOl 1sam 1se3] 8¢eol FBLXXX
8 100 100 L0°0 L002/50/2L MBS 193Q - INdl ¥900L LLeore80L
sjoNsep Asuoly/s|00d JuBW)SaAU|
Aunyep eyeq SOt 09t ey en[eA j8)JBN eneA 184 enjeA yoog aeq Jonssj #juelujseAu| dIsSnd
o] skeq Qe WLA WLA FUTYT] T aseyaing
i
8102 ‘8¢ Arenigey

9¥L8L XL ‘unsny

G61 aung

84O 'S LO6
SIIBID0SSY B UoSIONRd

pung Aq sjuswj)seAuj

spund puog - NO4g pun4
absjj0o Ayunwwo ojuioer ueg

STYNOISS3I30Ud LNINLSIANI

S3IVIIOSSY 7 NROSHILLVE

28

22



L'GE'L "19A Hoday
LLz (14748 14
dv

J0r'S otjopuiod

vZ:9L - BLOZ/60/E0 @1BQ UNY

oOljojiod pajepljosuo) - N3O pung

L 8Ll asl’L 66'612'252'60) 69'612'262'601 65'61.L'/S2'601 abeioAy pue sjueunseAu| feyol
! 9c’t 8671 SPocy'25E'86 S'9eY'26'e6 Sr'eEy'2ee'se ebesoAy pus [B10qng
L eve'L G2e’L vreE’L Yy ¥59°LL0'ST PP ¥S9°LLO'SE PP ¥59°LL0'S2 L002/L0/60 100dxa] 2£00L 166666666
L 08¥°0 ELF0 08v'0 68°€56'0ve 68°€56'0vC 68°€56'0vZ L002/92/60 @y Aeuop - 901 9€00L 966666666
L 0L8°0 $9£°0 0LE0 0Z°8L¥'1L00'S 02'8L¥'1L00'S 0Z2'8L¥'LO0'S L002/10/60 ey Asuop - Wdr SE00L 02€65220L
l 0ee’L LLE'L 0EE’L GE'12E'€92'LE GE'1L2€'€92'L2 SE'L2E'E92'L2 L002/L0/60 Bunelado - 409 dIS1 €001 £66666666
L oLv'L 06€°L oLv'L 15°880'SEB'OY £5°880'SE8'0Y 15'880'SE8'0Y ¥102/60/60 INN 1S9 1SeT 0g20L 0L8002.-98
L 000 000 000 ¥102/60/60 SOl 1S9 1se] £220L OLBXXX
sjo)IB| ASUOW/S|00d JUBLL}SAL|
b 0000 0000 1°€82°'506'0L ¥1°£82'506'0} l'c8z's06'0L sbeiaAy pus [Bloiqng
l oz Lee'y- 0Z'Lee'v- 0z Lee'y- L102/10/60 dwo? s,uswnjop - Ndr €0LOL L9EBSLL0L
I 000 000 000 £10¢2/10/60 U0 paLsJaQ W3PS L8LoL €GE65LL0L
L 00°'520°0¢ 00°'G20°02 00'520'02 L102/10/60 ysed Luad 88001 £L66666666
L LE°509°'ee- LE'509°'€2- LE'S09°Ee- £10¢2/10/60 puny jjoikeq S800L 9PEESLLOL
I 60°62L'6£0°LL 60'62L'6€0°LL 60°62L'6E0'LL £102/10/60 Bunesedo - wdr 29001 BEE6GLLOL
l 000 000 000 L102/10/60 sweiboid |ejepay - Wdr 69001 9626SLL0L
L GG'2E6'V61- GS'ZEG'VEL- GG ZEB'FBL- £102/10/60 swRWesINgsIg 98001 2900r£80L
L £E'ELE'IY €€'ELE'99 EE'ELE'99 L102/10/60 lisuel] uj - spaed upas) 6800L 166666666
L ¥8'026°L ¥8'026°'L ¥8'026°L L10Z/10/60 Bunesadg - eouswy Jjo jueg #9101 VS6LZL006EL
sjunosay Bupjdaynniooqssed
Aumep ereq §€ 0% omd  onppjenen onfeA JEd onfeA Yoog a1eq Jonss|  # juoljsoau] dISNo
ol sAeq Ajnyep WLA LA juauIng aseyaing
&
8102 '8z Aienige4
2 sbey pun4 Aq sjuswjsaAu|

]
N

23



L'g'e°L "1ap voday
0Z'L (A Hud) :
dv

J0rs olloplod

92:91 - 8LOZ/60/£0 “®18Q uny

96'€9.'652 Q00 86°€9.'652 662’1 98°LLP'ZLL092 02'028'840°25¢C 9£°'¥8E'c01'392 ejol
81°'89+'€6 00’0 81'891'e6 gee’) 26°12'769'86 Z1'022'6E£"06 6S'6L4'252'60) [ejoiqng
99°L08'EY Q00 99'L0B'EY oor'L oLr'L 9Z'€28'LBLOF LS'LSS'S8L O £5°880'5€8'0b d4y N32 0gz0L 01L800Z.-98
000 000 000 80°L2lLC ZLPELe ¥8°026°L Lvd N3O ¥9LoL VS61LZL006EL
18°L99'62 000 18°199'6Z 6EE°L OEE'L L¥°'82€°088'82 LL'9L5'6LE'ET 5g1ee'e9e’Le dyd N3O YEOOL £66666666
000 000 Q0’0 6926¢'2- yo'Lze'e- 0Z'Lee'y- tvd N3D £0LOL L9EBSLLOL
000 000 000 L9'€L8'ee 99°0L5°'LE €€°€LE'99 Lvd NI 6800L 166666666
000 000 000 ¥5'2LL'02 0082102 00'520'0¢ Lvd N3O 88001 €£1L66666666
000 000 000 L£'099'LEE- 2LveL'9ee- GG'ZE6'Y6L- Lvd N3O 9800L 2900¥€80L
000 000 000 $8'508'0L- LO'¥55'9L- LE'S09'Ee- Lvd N39O S800L 9YEBSLLOL
000 000 000 15°€88'€61'9 SL'L0¥'v10'9 60'62L'6E0°LL Lvd N3O €900L BEE6SLLOL
0z'8LY'L 000 0Z'8Li'L 0L£°0 0L£°0 $9°050'000°S S¥'9¥S'¥00'S 0Z'8L¥'L00'S ddd NID S€00L 02€65LL0L
LL'L8 000 LL'L8 Siv'0 08y°0 S2°698°0F¢ 21'998'0v2 6B'€56'0¥C add N3O 8€00L 966666666
89°984'8L 000 89°98v'g1 8YE'L veeL 9g°z1LL'L88'LL L6°£88'G1L2'SL Py ¥S9°'LL0'ST ddd N3O 2€00L L66666666
- oljojliod pajep|josuod :pung
08's62'99} 000 08°'s62'99} 18€°) 96'686'6/0'Z91 80°001°6€2°991 L1¥99'sL'6SL Eloqng
LZ'GSS'9EL 000 L2'SSS'9EL Z2ee’L 0gE’L £8'660'6£9'EEL LL'EIL'BEO'EL €V LB6'6EL'LEL dy anod SE20L 8166666666
26'896°'L 000 26'896°L 2ee’L 0ge’L 26°L9E'926'L 61'958°226'L 60'6£6°LLO'2 dyy anog yecoL L166666666
96'0LE'S 000 96°'0LE'S oob'L ol¥'L 9¥°012°'1L00°'S 0b'¥0L'S00'S 96°0L£'S00'S d4y anog €ECOL ever00Z.L-98
£8°0€0'6 000 £8'0£0°'6 oo¥'L oLv'L 9L'LZL'60b'8 5£'288'90v'8 96°vrZ'8Ly's dd anod Z2€20L ¥¥80002L-98
6E'8YL'Z 000 681l oov'L oLv'L 80°58¥'000'2 81'182'200'2 6€°8Y1'200C d1d anog LE2ZOL ¥6.0002.-98
[UrA R 000 90°¢LE'L oLe'L 0ge’L 18°60L'SL2"L GS'E09'LYL'G L' 06L'VLE'9 d4y anog 90101 9166666666
£¥'606'C 000 £'606'E LEE'L oee’L 69'500'828'¢€ £9'809'VL2'Y 25°681°L29'E dad anod ¥800L 666666666
000 000 000 L0'0 Lo'o L0'0 dad anog 9001 LL2OrEB0L
spung puog :pund
sBuiuiey uopjelaoy petle3 PI®IA 8y oyeq enpeA yoog an[eA yoog enfeA red odAL pung # JusuljseAu| dIsng
jseleju] peishfpy juopsziowy jselR| _pezijenuuyjuennd Aunel  ebeieay BujuuiBeg Bujpuz funaes

sbujule3 yseseju] pejsnipy

9¥/8L X1 ‘unsny

G6L aung

JB4O 'S LO6
S3IBIDOSSY B UDSISNEY

enje/ oog abetaAy U0 pSIA

8102 ‘8z Atenigad - 810z ‘I Arenige4

Pun4 - pund Aq psjiog

sBujutes jsaelu|
ab9j|09 Ajunwwo) ojuloer ues

SIVNOISSIH08d LNINLSIANL

/
)

SALYIFIOSSY ¥ NOSHILLVA

30

24



STYNOGIESZa e WNINISTANE

SILVIDOSSY % NOSHILLIV

ST0T ‘8T ATeniqa g — LT0T ‘0 JOqUIBAON
J10day JudunysaAu] ApIdjaeng)

"a89]]07) 4nOX "S|por) 4nox

dOAdTTOOD

OINIDV[ NVS D




L1 81 €L Ll 60 £0 50 €0 LD 66 £6 96 €6 16 68 L8 58 €8 8 6L LL 9L

e O
gi4N wsnugdo ssauisng jjews M
+08 2

5

3

- 06 ~

-h

©

®

o

m—

- 00l o

=]

=0l

LL02 213174 gioe 7102 €Loe

(xIA) xapuy Ayneion o

"8T0Z 3noysnoay)
YImoJ3 31wouo23 Sundadxa %It pue suoRIpuod uoisuedxs Jujaas

sjuapuodsal Jo %ZE YUM 986T dauls 1saySiy ay} sem Suipeal Juadol
Isow 3yl "Yymou pijos uo ansiwizdo A1an s| ssauisng [jews Ajpyuyaq
"a|1yo.d ay3 a8ueyd Jayuny

(A Yoiym 3a34ew jeyy dn Supjeys ajeys yum Jaonpoud |10 1sa8ie| s plJom
33 se eIssny A0 [|IM SN Y3 6TOZ Ul "D3d0 Aq 39S SHWI| [eRILIE 3y)
1581 [iIm ydiym salojuaAul 3leys Buipjing Aq paaue|eq st 31 Ing (Odl S) S)j95
ODVIARY |un 3se3) 1e) Adijod 8o1d Jaydiy e 03 pjoy 03 SaNURU0I 3340
‘maus spodw) pue |94 sju0dxa se JaAamoy M0.3 0] senuuod

1214op apes) 3y "salwouods |eqo|d 3uinoidwi pue Suipuads Jawnsuod
Apeais ‘ssapio Juswdinba ssauisng 3snqoJ ui umoys yaeq Jemod Supud
awos 3ul13a8 a.e $311033e) SN "Aj[eansawop sadlad Suisies si peoage

woJ) puewap sy} pue suodxa sdiay gsn J93EaM 3y} MOU INg PaMO|S
syodxa |ednynaude £T,-9T, Ui Jejjop Suoss ayl Yy "seard Jodu
Iaysiy 8uiysnd s) Jejjop Jaxeam sy} pue SuiSins aJe saoud Aypowwod
{e181\ 'SJa0nposd pue sJsWNSU0D Joj 9504 3] “Sulwod S| uolze sl J3ySiy
31B21pUl [dd PUE |d3 "UOIIE|JU) S| UOISIDAPUL S,13)JEW DY} JO 433U DY} 1Y
'SUORIPUOD 133JeW |ewiou 0} uIn1ad 3yl Ajdwis suiewal Ayljl3ejon

9Y3 Jo asned 1sa8le| 3y} pue Suoays ale s|pjuawepuny sSujuies pue
J1wou02d Ing "sajes Uo suolyisod ,08T 01Ul SULIL 19943 [|BA @Shoysamod
omy pasejd uaaa sey Ayndiquie ay) ‘jlowany Sunesauas | seled |2qo|S
Sursi yum Suoje uonejyul 01 pajdnod sayiy a3e. aininy Jo paads sy uo
Auienzoun ayy “Adjew.ou o1 s1axsew Sujuanial S| JeY] JUSWIUOCIIAUD S1el
3Al1EPOLILLIOIIE $S3] BY) WOy pajesaual sem ANjE|OA Y] ‘Ajjeluswepuny

"Alleqo|3 AJlj11ej0A SNOpUBLIAIL} SBM JNSBJ By "SARID SIEW JBY)
3oue|eq ay} paAoJisap pue Ayjie(0A PIIENIUSIIRL S41T puB SIUIWNIISUI
pasSesana| asay) 1 Suiply 104 Ul JaM pue adueinsul oljojliod apino.d

031 ySnoua ag.e| 10U J9M SIUBWINIISUL AYI[1R[0A PTRIBAD| S 195 JeW
3y ‘Alieaiuyda] 'suoiyisod 10ys 49A02 03 Suljjas padioy suoiyised Ayjnejoa
MO| JO BUI||9S BAISSEI "OLIBUSIS BLEIP OU-JO-MO| B 0} Pash a1aM $I101S9AU

Buiassuun yluow siyy paalue A)jiiejoa jo uinjal pajedpiue Suoj oyl

jlownL 19%JeW JO YIuow v

32

26



"S93e4 U1 Yymoud mo[s 1adxa pjnoys am

o00rs SHiEEd LIE I L0z EHIENEE 3jlymuesy "AjjeUOIRUISILI SAOL 0] BARY [[IM PUR SIEDA [BI9ASS 2)E)
e ¢ioeduwy sejop Buoss v l1m Ayipinbij pa4 ay) o |[eAoWa. B3 ‘B5IN0D 4O "3G3P SN 4O Aloldales)
20078~ 3y pue ‘Juswanalyde |euonesnpa Suidse| yum des |is e ‘oiydesSowsp
SEr0S- 8u|Se ue uo paseq Mmo|s aq [|11s Aew YIMO.T ‘WBISAS Y3 woly Sunu s|
R UOHE2POLILIOIDE JUB( [eJ1UaI Ja)e eyl Suides AjJuadal Ymoss uo axe)
; A - i e pey ue|dey Juspisa.d pa4 -Aeid ur AiB3uYyap ae UoHE|UI PUB YIMOID)
2003 0

_ jJopulewsal ayy Joj shed oym aq [|1m ausYy Asy BY3 354n02 JO
el — sy o 's1e3A QT J3A0 UOI||1q 00Z$ BUIINQUILOI SN Y1 YuMm Suipuads uj uol||uy
s kil “T$ 5195 Ajfeansiwndo uejd ayj ‘sqof uoRINIISUOd 03 ppe jjIm safueyd

[0TSR — DHDD _H__”u ST$ 9 l1eansiug 193yl "sqol uonana 1ppe it Y

ay3 Med Aue ul saauns ue|d 31njanJISEUl BYY JI ‘PUY “J3YIEIM DT
PI02 2Y3 Y3IMm UBAR s)un Apweinw AqQ peaj S| UOIIINIISUOD Ul YIMOID)
‘Alenuer uj UMOPMO|s B JBYYE U3A3 %g/ 7 AQ 8TOZ Ul Sulpuads asies
0) pajaadxs s| Yamo.s 98em siy) Supuauadxe Jawnsuod ayl "gT0T

Ul %€£°Z Aq Buimoud seBem sass osje 1daq Joqe ayl '6T0Z AQ %9°E
Se mo| se agAews pue % mojaq 03 |iim Juawholdwa Jeyy paiejnysod
e - s Lo sey pad sejleg 3yl 'S95em |euollIppe Se SIBWNSU0d AQ Uaas a( |[ImM S1N2

? |4 E G D Xe} jJo 10edwy ayy pue 3uimo.d si ¥ ‘padSe| sey yimold aSem ysnoyyy

3avuL 40 3oNVIVE S

1 *95Jn02 Apeajs pue mojls e SuinuUd S| pue uoelul ABME-UNI J0U
inq uonieyul 3ziu30334 0} sseadde JNOJ YL jIuawspnl 1ey) uo Jiem o3

Jamaq 9q Aew Ing — saxiy Inoy 3q [jIm 343y} JI Se paloeal Ajaielpawiw]

slapes) puog "joo|Ino 21wouod2 Suiacidwl ([esano Apeals e pue YimoJs

loaAed sapnpul M3IA [|amog “sa1ed ||Im 0s JaYS1Y SpP uoneul sy

"91eJ spun4 pad4 ayj ul asu panuiuol e sjeuss Auownsay ay) ,1eadal,

jou pinoys umop uonejjul SulySism usaq aney ey} sJ010e) Alojsues)

oy ptes pue ,a3ed sa3se) € 3R, 2NUNUOD 01 YIM0.S aem Sundadxs si [amod

5 USIYMeY BJ0W JBYMBLIOS BY| "9SIN0I S,Ud||DA MO|[O} OF WY paldadxa
HLMY SIRIVIVS GHY SIOVM SN Apeauje 3sow daujs ssliduns Jou pip ssaSuo) 03 (£zZ/z) Auownsey

LSUpimeH Aauydwing,, |enuue-jwas 154y S,J|omod aWolsf Jiey?) pa4

S dreyd pa{ Ma|N J0j spuimile]

LU

¥4 -
x4 pre

£

e

33

27



1A0g 01 spun- pa4 — arIND PIaIA (N - SBIBY YIUOH JO pu3

140€ 140t LS Iz IAT owg owg spuny pad

i S p— . - — Wmoouo

— 90590

%00°T

9081

%002

O o OO0 C .~

9%05'3

9%00°8

2%05°¢

"uonAIp s Jedh OE BY) Ul 33104 B 3q ||IM } "BaJR JedA OE 3y} Ul Ajjeadsa SUSIaIaA0S JBYI0 ueyl Jay3siy ale sp|alA J1 uaas anoeIe

§S3] S3INSEdIL BY] S@)ELU Iej|op SUleNION|L JO J3XEAIM Y "Aj|BUOIIBUIBIUI SSBUSAIIORINIE SaLINSEaU | U] 9]0J [e1nJd e shejd y1guails Jejjopayl =
uonejyul Jo 3duepiodl 3Y3 03 PUOIDS 3SOJD B UN [[IM YIMOIS gD "Uoieul uo 3n3aid JSIE3|D B YUM JNID0

PIN0d 1noxea.q e 3eyl Sunedipul Al4ea|d aue %t/ g dul| puaJl Jl Jeau Jeah-anl) 3yl PUB %G0"E-0°E 40 YSIY aul| puaJl s3i Jeau ‘aeak-uay 3yl =
"$31EJ BUIAOW J3)5E) 0} 3DUIP3ID 2I0W S| D3] JSASMOY SIUIWIWO YSIHMEY 310w A[IYSI|s s ||9MOd JaYY ‘wyes

duiAeis uoneyul pue Jamo| SuiAels sajeu uo Suillaq aJe os sajed ujsies ul aAIssauSTe 3q |{Im pa4 3Y3 18yl PAJUIAUOI 10U S| pua BUo| dYL »
"Pua 8uo| pue 110ys 3yl y1oq Aq pardasae Ajjny 33uo spalA dn SALIP ||Im 3By '3jqeqold asow 3u1N1a3 s| uollepul 1eyl pue uayiduadsls

03 59NUIU0D AWOU03 343 Jey) J3112q & d1edIpul AlIB3|D SIUDPISDIJ PI4 WOIY SIUBWWIOI SE ||3M SE — SIINUIL AIISIY [eJopa4 Yl =

"3A0W 03 syiels pua Juo| ay) se Sulud)eam si 31 10y JUBWINGIE aY3 INg PanuIUOI sey aAInd (daa)s $s3|) Buluarle}) e JOJ UIBIUOI BY] =

ToNG dda NIWLLUS

aouejeg JYsly put{ 03 9188nJ1S Sa1ey

34

28



oSt 9891[0D 3y £q papiaoad indur [euonippe Pim *WodeI JUSUNSIAUL PAEPHOSUOD ST JO uoneredaid oy ur paIsISSe SeY S2ID120SSY P UOSIIUDS
"Juokr 03 yuows wioly Spuny §,939{[0D) 3y} Jo axmipuadxa pue 1diavar o 10a[zer Ajrewnd [ Ing ‘eyep panbor st onfeA IRy ur afueyD,, 7

Aunew oFeloae paagdiom — VA |

$2ID10SSY B UOSIaDY 1omsig 989][0) ourder ueg

QDfS “JOSIAPY JUSUNSIAU] ‘UOSIONE] ], epysy SIERY [e351] JO Jofjsouey) 39f) ‘elourez ua,
s

P8TLIS'TY §

Kep 1

0 $
L0gsTL $
VY8E'E0V'89T $
$8E‘C0V'89T $

%0€9°T Pporiad Joj (g Lnsealy, Aeq-081 PRIX 2deraay

BIITT poiad xoj fyume 03 pRIX 28eroay
£0[BA 393IBA U a8uey) (smopfitt yspa jouosvas o) anp St N 1D WP FSV2LIUS)
(91 poliag Surpug 18 NV M fep ;91eQ pouad JuruuiSoq 1e NV M

SSOJ/UIRD) pazifealup)
pottad ay) 10§ SWIODUY JUSWISIAU]

onjeA Joye Suipug 001'988'92Z oneA 1t SuuuiBog

an[eA yoogq 3urpuy 001°988'97Z $ anfeA Yooq JuuuiSog
8I/87/70 JO SE OlopI0g .

"(3poD) 1uBWUIAA0D) $BX3], ‘9677 191dRyD) 10V JusunsaAU]

Spun d1qnd 3y} pue JOISI Y3 Jo AFapeng pue L1104 Jusunsaau] oy Yim soueridwios ur paredoxd st joder Ajiayrenb SIYL

310daYy juswaBeuey LTEUIMING OONI0]

810T ‘8T Areniqag — £ 107 ‘0€ I9qUISAON
yoday juaunsaau] Lpeireng)
1914381(7 233])0) oJUVf UDS

35

29



%6Sv8° L

sj00d

%II86'6
yueg

%0ELT ¢k

as

3LV

h ]

=)

"U00Ss SUIW0d Spuny xel ayy
10} ue|d pue saduejeq Ysed 3anpas 0} dwi SI Y

‘S ueq 3y} IpISINO 3|qejieAe asoy)
SNSJBA S31BJ YIJ Y]} M3IAI 1SN SUOCAIDAD
PpuUE 531S0d3p MBU Ul Pa3saJazuiun uiewsal syueg

'sjood ay) 153q ||Im JedA 3uo puoiaq

sajey uaded |e1DJ5WIWO0D 03 $SIIIE LYUM

9soL)} Joj Ajjernadsa ajqejieae aie sanljeuIR)E
WLI} 110YS pue aAowW S,pa4 3yl yum

dn sAow 03 anuUOI s31e WU33-1oYs AJaA ayL

‘SUOIHPUOD 13)JewW 3|1e|oA 0] Isnlpe Jajiaq ued
oljojliod paljisianp e asnedaq Ayunjew adesane
P3]|0J3u0d B pue uol1edo||e Jasse jewiido

10} 01]0J110d UNOA smatnal AjJueisuod yid

8107 ‘97 Aenugay jo sy

01)0J110d eJauan

36

30



*u00s Sulwod spuny xey ay)
Joj uejd pue saduejeq ysed anpas 0} AW} S

" UBg Y} IPISINO J|qejIeAR 350Y)
SNSIAA S3)E1 YIJ 9Y] M3IAJ ISNW SUOAIIAD
pue sysodsap mau ul pajsaiaguiun ulewal syueg =

%b90£°06
sjood

's|jood ay3 159q ||Im J1E3A 3UO puoAaq
soley uaded |e1213WWOI 0} $SIIE YYM
9s0y3 Joj Ajedadss a|ge|ieAe e sanneusayje
w3} 1oYs pue anow s,pa4 ayl yum
dn aAow 03 SNUITUOD SBIBI WIA-LOYS AIBA Y| =

Jueg "SUOI}IPU0) }13¥Jew 3|11e|0A 0] Isn[pe Ja1aq ued
%6269'6 otjoj110d paiisisaAlp e asneaaq Ajuniew asesane
WW pa]|0J3u0d B pue uoiiedo||e 1asse jewndo

10} 01]0j110d INOA smajnaL Ajjueisuod yigd

8107 ‘87 Aenuga4 jo sy

0110J110d puog

37

31



1'9'€°L 19 podey
02 {LINd™3ud) Wd
dv

J0rs oljojiod

"Apoq Buiwisaob ay) 0) ainsojosip (iny apiaoid 0 oljojuod au
Juawabeuew e apnjoul spodal Y| "SIUSWISIAUI 40 Oljoflod s,uone;
Aliny 0} s8p10 U1 Yoy Yy Aq palinbai Jou uoneuwuoul [EUBWSIddNS

92:91 - 8102/60/€0 -eleqQ uny
92:91 8L02/60/€0 :0OFS™ 13S :pajepdn Bleq
810Z/982/20-8102/10/20 pouad Bunsoday

SJEMY €981 O JofjBouey) 8oIA *

\w\\&m

A»%Q

J0 suonejussasdal olydelb se jjam se ‘podes uonoesues) e ‘pouad ay) Jo pud Sy} 1o} Loda) AJOJUSAUI P[IE)BP B ‘MBIAIBAC AUBWNS

69'17G.'962"L

@)jeQq 0] Jea, [essiy

86'€92'652
Buipuz yiuol gz Asenigey

punod pue s,ab2jj00 ay) uiyum Alanoe pue uomisod sy Jo uonepuno/ebaion Aunwwo) OJuUIBl UBS 8Y) J0 Apoq Buiuisaob ay) wioju;
ayjo os|e suodal aYL (9522 8POD 1,A09) SEXD ) 10V JUSWIISBAU] SPUNS JlIGNd 8Y) YIIM SOUBPIODE L pajlWgns a1e spodal Buimorjo} syt

JEDA JUBLING
sbujuses |ejo)

SjuaunsaAu|
SiT'L 2 %00°001 9¢°y8£'c0P'89C 9¢"¥8E‘c0Y'89¢ 9E° 8L ‘COP'89T
62¢’) ¥6°G6 2T L0186 452 2T’ 101'86v° 252 2Z°101'86V"LST siaxiepy Asuopys|00d uBugsaAu|
000°0 a0y ¥1'€82'G06°01 ¥1°€82'506°01 ¥1°€82'506°01 SuNoodY Buposydpoogssed
‘AInb3 gog Kuney uuay oljojiod  enjep anjea snjea S)UBUYSSAU|
WLA 0} sheq 0% joog 13).ey Jed
8102 ‘gz Ateniqag

9v/87 X1 ‘uisny

661 ung

JBJOW 'S 106
S3JeI00ssy B uosiaNed

Arewiwng ojjojuo0d
juswabeuep oljouod

abajj09 Ajlunwwo) oyuioepr ueg

SIVNOIS53d08d LNIWLSIANI

SILVIIDSSY T NOSHIRLVY

[oo]
™

32



L9'e°L oA wodey
0z L (LS id) 1S
dy

D
29rS ollojiod «©

¥2:91 - 8L0Z/60/£0 d1eq uny

33

S.2°) 00004 9€'v8E'e01'892 92'¥8E 0’892 74 abesoay pue B0}
8Ll oL'opy 69°611°252'601 6561L'252'60L St [|joqng
9lLE'L $9°9¢ SP9Eh'2SE'86 S¥'9EY'25€'86 9 sienlepy Asuopy/s|ood waunsanu
0000 90t ¥1'£82'506°0L ¥1'£82°506°0L 8 siunoasy Bupiosyppoogssed
oljojiiod pajepljosuo] :pung
eee’} 62°65 LL'¥99'SYL 651 LL'v99'shL 651 oL [eyoiqng
8EE'L 62°65 LL'799'SPL'6SL LLV99'SPL'BSL oL s1oNlely AaUOP/S|00 WaUNSasL)
spung puog :pun4
RImEN &1 S9E WLA OloNIod  eneA yoog SNEA SUelfseAt] edAL ynosg
sheq ebeioay  ebeleay Joo Jed 40 JoquinN
pund Aq padnoig)
= QFQN .QN EN:.—Q@& SIVNOISSIS08d LNANLSIANI
9y18L Xl ‘unsny
561 oINS adA] Aq Alewwng

4Ol 'S L06
S)el00SSY B UOSIaNRd

ab3jj09 Ajunwwon ojuloef ues

vl

S3LYIDOSSY ¥ NGSUYILLYL



‘L 19 voday
LLL (1473dd) 14
dv

J0rS oljojiod

¥2:9L - 8L0Z/60/£0 B1eQq Uy

l 8ee’l  6iEL L7¥99'sH1L 681 LU¥BE'SPL'ESL L1'p98'sbL'es) eBBJeAY pUB S)UBWSIAU] jBI0L
I 8EEl  6LEl L1'p98'SPL 681 L2'4BB'SPL'6S1 L1'vo8'shL 651 efieieAy pus [o3qng
L 06€'L  LLEL  OEE'L  LPOBLYLZ'O Lr'06L VLD LY06L'¥L2'9 600Z/0£/20 29I19G 1990 - 409 dIST 90L0L 9166666666
L 0SE'L  LLEL  OSE'L  ErLBE'BEL'LEL £ LB6'6EL'LEL £V'LB6'6EL'LEL 9102/02/v0 Spaad01d puog 9L0Z - 409 dIST 5£201 8166666666
L 0EE'L  LLEL  OEE'L  BOGEB'LLOZ 60'6€6'LL0'2 60'6€6'LL0'2 5102/90/80 SPa9D0Id PUoH SLOZ - 409 dIST vEZOL 166666666
L 0EE'L  LLEL  OEE'L  ZS68LLZY'E 26'681°LZ9'E 25'681'229' 8002/£0/01 $paBD0Id puoy 800Z - 409 dIST v8o0L 666666666
L OLFL 068l  OLFL  96VHZ'8LI'S 96'VVZ'8LY'S 96'vvZ'8LY's ¥102/60/60 SUNISS 1990 I 1S9M 1583 zez0L ¥b8000ZL-98
L Ol 0681  OLPL  96°0LE'S00'S 96°0£'500'G 96'0LE'S00'S 5102/90/80 SPaa30I( PUOS G| AN 1SOM 1583 ££20L Z¥2r002L-98
L OLF'L 06¢'L oLr'L B6E'8YL'200'2 6E°8YL200°C 6€'8¥1'2002 ¥L02/60/60 Spaajold puog 80 WIA 1S9 1se3 LEZOL ¥6L0002L-98
L 000 000 00'0 ¥102/60/60 2010155 1990 SO) 159M 1583 62201 PPEXXX
L 000 000 000 ¥102/60/60 SPaganIq puog 8O S| 1SOM 1583 8z20L PELXXX
L 100 L00 Loo L002/50/2L NIABS 1geq - Adr 9001 L1L20rE80L
s)joy IRy A2UO/S|00d JUSWSIAU]
A oreq S0E 08E ey onmp jomen N[/ Jeg aneA yoog aeq Jenss|  # jueunsel] disnd
o] sfeq Hunjepn WLA WNLA jelny aseyoing
]
8102 ‘gz Aienige4

9¥[8L X1 ‘uisny

S6L aung

Jedo 'S 106
SOIRIN0SSY 7§ UOSIeNed

pun4 Aq sjuswysaAu|

sSpund puog - gNO4g pund
ab9)j09 Ajunwwo) ojuloer ues

ST¥YNOISS3308d LN3INLSIANI

SALYIJDSSY T NOSHILLVY

40

34



L'9'€°L 19 Haday
L'LL (147 44d) 14
dv

D0('S olopiod

¥2:91 - 8LOZ/60/€0 “B1eQ uny

L ¥8l'L 89l'L 65°611°262'601 65'612'262'601 65°6LL'252'60) sbeiaAy pue sjusw)seau] [B)oL
l ale’l 862'L St'9ek'2se's6 S'9eh'TSe'86 Sreeh'2SE'a6 1oAY pue [BlOJGNS
L £Pe'L Gee'L PrEL PP PS9°'LL0'SE ¥rp59°LL0'SE vr'vS9'LLO'SE £002/10/60 {00dXxd] 2E00L L66666666
L a8v'o ELV0 080 68°€56'0¥2 68'€56°0v¢ 68°'€56°'0¥2 L002/92/60 wtep Asuop - g0, qE00L 966666666
L 0LE0 Y9€°0 0LE0 0Z'8LY'LO0'S 02'8L¥'L00'S 02'8L¥'LO0'S L00Z/10/60 wiep Aeuol - Wdr SE00L 02€6SLL0L
L 0ge’L LLE'L 0EEL GE'LZE'E9T LT GE'LZE'E9T L2 GE'L2E'E9Z L2 £002/10/60 Bunesedg - 109 dIST vEO0L £66666666
L oLy'L 06¢°’L oLr'L L5'880°'SE£8'0F £5'880'SE8'0F L5'880'SE8'0F t102/60/60 AN 159 1se] 0g20L 01L8002.-98
L 000 000 000 ¥1.02/60/60 SOl 1sapn 1se] Leeol 0L8XXX
s)aiel ASUO/S|00d JUSLL}SaAU|
4 0000 0000 yl'eseg'sos'al ¥1°€82'506'0L ¥1°€82'506'0) obeloAy pue [Bjoigng
L 0zZ°122'v- 0zZ'Lee'v- 0zZ'Lee'y- L102/10/60 dwo) s,uaunyop - Wdr €0L0L L9€6SLL0L
L 000 000 000 L102/10/60 alWodu| pausjaq wspms L8LoL £GEBSLLOL
i 00'520°'02 00'520'02 00'520'02 £102/10/60 ysed fnad 88001 £166666666
L L£€£°609°E2- L€'509'€2- LE'509'Ee- L102/10/60 pun jjoikeq S8001 9vE65LL0L
L 60°'62L'6E0'LL 60'62L'6E0°'LL 60'62L'6E0°LL L102/10/60 BunessdQ - Wdr 29001 SEEG6SLLOL
L 000 000 000 LL0Z2/10/60 sweiboid [esepad - Wdr 69001 96265LL0L
L GG'ZE6'V6L- GG'2e6 V6L GG ZEB'YBL- LL02/10/60 suswesingsiq 938001 2900¥£80L
L £€°8L8'99 £€'EL£'99 £E€'EL£'99 2102/10/60 Usuel] uf - spied pass) 68001 7 L66666666
L ¥8'026'L +¥8'026°L ¥8'0Z6°L £102/10/60 BunessdQ - eJUsWY JO juey vaiolL VS612L006EL
sjunod9y Bupjosygpioogssed
Auniep ejeq 3 09¢ ayey enjeA JoNIBN enjep Jed aneA yoog aeq Jonss| # Jueun}saAU| disno
ol sAeq fQunjel WLA NLA juelIny aseyang
]
8102 '8z Areniga4
Z obed pung Aq sjuew)saAu]

oljojjlod pajepljosuod - N3 pung

1
<

35



1'9°¢"L JoA uoday

07 L (A 4ud) A 00°60 - 8102/91/£0 -a1eQ UNY

dv
J2rS olopiod
96'90€'S22 000 96'90€'s22 <02’} 92'608'LEL'PPT 91'660'988'922 9e°¥8¢e"e0t'89Z [ejoL
29°929'61¢ [1[v1] 29'9z9'612 060°L oL'¥Sh'bL'L8 26'982'8)'v9 89'6LL°252'60L [Ej0)qng
81°0ZL'6CL 000 8L°02L'6C1 L82'L oLy'L 99°'G20°2vL'OY 22°092'069'0% L5'880'5€8°0p dyd N3O 0gcoL 0L8002L-98
000 000 000 0Z'9v¢'2 869952 ¥8°026°L Lvd N39O ¥9L0L VS61L2L006EL
06°£95'¢h 000 06°'L952h 1621 0ge’L Eb'¥8L'ZLEEL LL'€99°F0V'E SE'lee'e9e’Le day N30 Ye00L £66666666
000 000 000 ¥5e8v’L- $6'60E'2- z'Lee'y- Lvd N3O £0L0L L9E65LL0L
000 000 000 €L°18¢€'8 86'598°Le €€°€LE'99 Lvd N3D 68001 166666666
000 000 000 vL'662'02 00'E£Z'0C 00'520'0¢ Lvd N3D 88001 €£1L66666666
000 000 000 86°£00°S61- G0¢LB'EE6- GG 2EB'YPBL- Lvd NID 98001 29001€80L
000 000 000 L2 LB6'Sh- FLLEE L9- LE'509°Ce- Lvd N39 S8001 9PE6GLL0L
000 000 000 CEEYS'82H'6 €0°LB6'8YL 0L 60°62L'6£0°LL Lvd N3D 29001 8EE65LL0L
oroLL'e 000 ov'oLL'E LOE0 0L£°0 ¥EVL0'200'S G¢'¥52°'c00's 0Z'8LY'L00‘S d3y N3O SE00L 02€6S2L0L
L6'0g2 000 L6'0g2 680 08%'0 ¥8°E6L°0b2 86'CcLL0ve 68°€56'0b¢ d4d NID 8200L 966666666
£0'LBE'EY 000 £0°L6E'SY LOE'L vre'L £9'8EV'62S'EL L5°969°01L0°S PrP59°'LL0'ST dd N39D 2£00L L66666666
oljojllod pajepljosua) :pung
$£'089°505 000 $€7089°S0S €921 S1'659°29€°294 ¥8°2L8'282'291 LL'v99'5¥L 651 fejoiqng
9¢'e29'vey 000 92°'€29'vey 652°'L oge’l 9E'¥EZ'OVL'9EL 69°069'81L2'6EL €V’ L86'6ELLEL ddy aNog §g20L 8166666666
58°¢00'9 000 58'¥00'9 092'L oge’L 61'92L'2¢€6°L 88°v68'096'L 60'686'LL0O'2 duy anNog ¥e20L L166666666
LL°026'SL 000 LL026°SL L6e’'L oLr'L 2£°959'000'S 28°L55'v00'S 96°'0L£'S00'S dey anodg £€20L 2¥er00eL-98
LLBEL'9E 000 LLBEL'DZ L162'L oLr'L 89¢68°'L6E'B 22°e9'S8E'8 96 vrzZ'aLy's dyd anNod 2geolL #80002£-98
L£°89¢'9 000 LE'89E'9 162'L oLr'L $€'692°000'Z L1L'€28°100°Z 6£'8¥1°200'2 dyd anog L€20L ¥6L0002L-98
29°62t'LL 000 e9'6Zv’LL L6Z'L 0ge’L 9L'859'ELS'E ¥L°0££'908 Lr'06L'vLE'9 dud aNog 90101 9166666666
88'¥65'v1 000 B88'¥6S 'L 8re'L Oge’L 80'6Le'CrL'y L6'2S0'098'G 2S'68L°L29'E dyd anNodg ¥800L 666666666
Q00 000 000 L00 L00 Lo'o 4y anNnog 9001 LL20rE80L
spund puog :pun4
sBujuieg uopelsay pawie3 PIRIA e|y ejeqd on[eA yoog eneA yoog 8n[eA led odA] pundg # UBUNSOAL| disno
seleju] peisnipy  /uohBz|ioWY jsadeju] psziBnuuyjusing Ajunjepy  ebeieAy BujuujBeg Bujpu3z Aundes

sBujueg yseisju] pejsnipy

anjeA yoog abelany uo pisIA
8102 ‘g2 Ateniged - /102 ‘| Jequadeq

S5I¥NOIS53308d LININLISIANE

ovLEL X1 ‘unsny pun4 - pund Aq papog
seLawng sbBujuleg jseloju| oy
84O °S LO6 ab9||0) Ayunwwo) ojuloer ues '

SOIBID0SSY %} UOSIANRY

S3LYIJUSSY ¥ NOGSH¥3ILLVd

42

36



L'9'EL "JOA Hoday
02 (D1744d) o1

22('S olopiod

LLY99'SYL'BSL

§0:'60 - 8LOZ/9L/ED B Uny

LO'BYL'Z68'E- 1£'868'L£8°0€E ve0sL'6Le'Le v8218'LEL'29L ¥£°089°505
LL¥99'GPL'BSL LO'8YL'265'E- LE'868'1£8'0 vZ'05L'6L2'L2 ye'Z18'LeL'Z9L ¥£'089'505 $pung puog :pund 3104 s[ejol qng
€7'1LB6'6EL'LEL 9Z'60L'8LY'L- 25°2€L'C06'L 9Z'£T9'vTY 69°069'BLZ'6EL 92'€29'ver il OEE'L £7°186'6EL'LEL 8166666666
€4°'L86'6EL'LEL 92'60L'8LY'L- 25'2EL'S06'L 9Z'£29'veY 69°069'812'6EL 9Z'€29'vey 9102/02/%0 anosg 91dIST GE20L
60'6€6°'L£0'2 LZPr0'LLL 98'Z8L'vY Lo'Lze'19L 88°v68'096'L 58'¥00'9 il oge’lL 60'6£6'LL0'Z L166666666
60'6£6°'LL0'C LZPrO'LLL 98°'281'vY L0°L22'191 88'768'096'L $8'v00'9 §102/90/80 anosd S1dIST ¥E20L
96'0LE'S00'S rLELB LS LOL'SL LL'026'S1 28'L55'v00°'S 1L'026'SL 11 oLr'L 96°0L£'500°S Z¥2h002L-98
96'0L£°S00'S rL'eLs LS'LOL'SL 1L'026°5L 28°L55'700'S LL'0Z6'SL 5102/90/80 anos SLNNM3 £geoL
96'vvZ'8Lb's vL18L'28 00°0S vLLE8'ZE 2Z°E9%'s8E'S LL'8EL'9E 1 oLpL 96'vv2'8Ly's ¥¥80002.-98
96'vv2'8Lb's vLL8L'ZE 0005 vL'1£8'28 22'e9p'sae's LLBEL'OZ ¥102/60/60 anos SAWWM3 zezoL
6£'8rL'Z00'2 8z'52¢ £0°€60'9 LE'8LY'9 LL'€28°100'2 L£'89E'0 1 oL 6E'8Y1'200'Z ¥6L0002L-98
6E'8rL'200'2 8z's2e £0'60'9 Le'8Ly'9 LL'€28'L00'2 1£'89¢€'9 ¥102/60/60 anos SOWINM3 LE20L
000 000 000 000 000 000 N 000°0 000 FPBXXX
000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥102/60/60 anosg Saoim3 6220L
000 000 000 000 000 000 11! 0000 000 PBLXXX
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 7102/60/60 anog 8001M3 82201
Ly'0BL'YLZ'D £Z'09%'896'S 00'v£9°559'02 LZ'¥E1L'v29'92 ¥1°0€€'90¢ 29'620°'LL N 0ge’L L 0BL'PLZ'D 9166666666
Ly'06L'VL2'D LZ'09%'896'G 00'7£9'559'02 LZVEL'P29'92 ¥1°0£€'90¢ 29°6ZF'LL 6002/0€/L0 anos Sadis 90L0L
25'681°£29'E Sb'£98°2€2'2- £E'BSY'LYE'T 88°V6S'YL £6'250'098°S BBY6S YL 1 oge’L 25'681°L29°E 666666666
25'681°L29'E S¥'£99'2€2'2- €L'8SY'LY2'T 88'v6S'vL L6'250'098'S 8B'Y6S'YL 8002/£0/0L anos 80dIS1 #8001
10'0 000 00°0 000 100 000 i1 0000 100 LLZ0¥E80L
100 000 000 000 100 000 L00Z/SO/ZL anos sa $900L
spun4 puog :pung
anjep 1@ep onjep urabueyy  suondwepayy SUORIPPY anjeA 19uep PaAIa29y 1Sa19ML| aeq e NLA anjep ied disng
Buipuy /seseyoungd Buuuibag
anjeA yoog anjep yoog |eniaoy 1sala)u| aleq yaing puny 1anss| # AUl
Buipuy Buwubag

9%£8L X1 ‘unsny

GGl Ang

24O\ 'S LO6
S3)BIJ0SSY B UoSIaNed

8102 ‘82 Areniged - /10Z ‘L JeqwadsQ
pung Aq pspiog
Hoday |eA ul abueyy aoue)jdwo) sexa |

abajj09 AJunwwos ojuioer ueg

STYNDISSII08d LNIWLSIANE

Y
)

531ViJI0OSSY T NDS¥ILLVE

43

37



L'9E"L "Jap uoday

0L (01 43d) 2L

J0rS ollojiod

§0:60 - 8L02/91/€0 91eq uny

¥8'026°'L

YL9v9-

¥L9¥9 000 86'995°2 000 1 0000 ¥8'026'L VYS6LZL006EL
v8'026°'L ¥L9¥9- ¥L'9¥9 000 86'995°2 000 £102/10/60 N3 dova raLoL
02°L22'v- STLLE'L- LY'9SL'Y 22'6€2°2 G6'60E°2- 000 I 0000 02'Lz2'v- L9EBSLLOL
02'£22'v- STLLE'L- L¥'9SL'Y 7226827 S6'60€'2- 000 £102/10/60 HWED] oM £0L0L
€€'6LE'99 SE°200'St 86'CEY'SY £E'LYY'06 86'69¢'LZ 000 /1! 0000 €E'ELE'D9 ¥ 166666666
EE'ELE'99 SE'200'SY 86°CEH'SH €E'LYP'06 86'59¢'LZ 000 LL0Z/10/60 N3 20 68001
00'520'0Z 00°802- 00°EtY 00°5£2 00'€£2'0Z 000 11 0000 00'520°02 £166666666
00'520'0Z 00°802- 00° kY 00'5€2 00'££2'0Z 000 £102/L0/60 N3D od 88001
G5'ZE6'V6L- 05'6£6'82L LL'2se'29 L9'LEZ'L6L 50'216'€26~ 000 /1 0000 §5'ZE6'YBL- 2900v£80L
S5'ZE6'V6L- 05'6£6'82L L1'252'29 19'LE2'L6L 50'Z16'€26- 000 L102/1L0/60 NID sia 98001
LE'S09'€2- LL529'Ey 9€'150°L £1°219'0§ vLLE2 L9 000 11 0000 LE'S09°EC- 9YE6SLLOL
L£'609'€E- LL'G29'EY 9€'150'L €1°£29'05 vLLEZ' LY 000 L102/10/60 NID AVd 58001
000 000 000 000 000 000 ] 0000 000 96265LL0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 L102/10/60 N3O O¥d4 69001
60°62L'6E0°LL 90'2vL'062 LSLLLLYPL'S £9°'615°2EY'S £0'LB6'BYL'OL 000 N 0000 60'62L'6E0'LL 8EE6SLLOL
60'6ZL'6E0'LL 90'2rL'062 LS'LLL'LYL'S E9BLS'TED'S £0°L86'8YL'0L 000 L10E/LO/60 N3O ¥3do 29001
68'€56°0¥2 160k 000 L6'0bZ 86'CLL'OVZ 1L6°0€2Z N 08¥'0 68'ES60¥T 966666666
68'£56'0v2 16°0t2 000 L6°0¥2 86°2LLOVE 1L6°0€2 £002/92/60 NED) L1I0XL 8E00L
0Z'8L¥'L00'S 50°'9€8- SHOvS'y 0rOLL'E SZ'952'200's Or'oLL'E I 0L£0 0Z'8L¥'1L00°S 0Z£65LL0L
0Z'8LY'LO0’S S0'9¢8- SP'OvS'y or'oLL'E SZ'¥52'200'S or'oLL'E £002/10/60 N3O W SE0OL
SE'LZE'E9Z'Le ¥2'859'858'c2 ZL'L00°1L0S'0S 9€°599'65€E VL LL'€99'FOF'E 05°£95'2 I 0gE’L SE'LZE'E9T'LT £66666666
SE'LZE'E9T'LT ¥2'859'858'€2 21100’ 1050 9E'599'65€ VL LL'E99'FOP'E 05°L95°2y £002/10/60 N3O dis1 yE00L
¥b'¥S9°LL0'SE £6°£56°000°02 15°969'0L0°L vr'v59°LL0'LZ 15'969'0L0°'G £0°L6E'EY /1 £rE’L pry59°110'6Z 166666666
p'vS9'LL0'GZ £6°L56°000°02 15°969'010°L v'v59'LL0'LE 15°969'0L0°'G €0'L6E'SY £002/10/60 NID 100dX L z€00L
lojjiod pajepljosuo) :pung
anjep 19xuep anep w abuey)  suondwapay suonppy anjep 19vuep PaAIRaY 1Sa49)U| a1leq e LA snjej Jed disnp
Buipug /saseyoing Buuubag
anjep xoog anjeA yoog |eniaoy 1saiau| aleq yosindg puny 19NSs] # AuU|
Buipu; Buwuibag
8102 ‘82 AJenigad - 2102 ‘L Joquaoe(q
2 obegq Hoday [eA ul abueys asuejdwo) sexa]

abajjon Ajunwiwoy ojuPer ues

<
<

38



1'9°g°L "Jap woday
02 (017 4¥d) DL

J0rs oljojplod

$0:60 - 8LOZ/9L/ED :eq uny

9€'¥8E'C0V'892Z 09'v82°LLS LY 20'656'6v9'L8 Z9EVZ'LIL'6EL 9/'660'988'922 96'90£'52L
9€ ¥8E'E0V'89Z 09'+82'LLS LY 20'656'6v9'L8 Z9EV2'LIL6ZL 91°660'988'92¢ 96'90€'52L 's[ejol puel9 poday
6S'6LL'LG2'60L 19°2Eh'60L'SY LL'0908LL'95 8E'E6Y'L88'10L 26'982'8Y1'¥9 29'929'6L2
B85'BLL'LS2'60L £9°2EF'60L'SY 1L090°8LL'95 8€'€6¥'288°L0L 26'982'8%1'v9 29'929'6L2 10J104 pa3jepijosuo) :pund 1104 s[ejol qng
£5'880'6€8'0Y SE'828'FYL 00°0S SE'8L8'PYL 22'092'069'0¥ 8L0ZL'62L I otp'L 15°880'5£8°0F 018002.-98
LS'BBO'SER'DV SE'828'PYL 00°05 SE'8L8'vYL 22'092'069'0% 8L°0ZL'62L ¥102/60/60 N3D AWam3 0€20L
000 000 000 000 000 000 1 0000 000 OLBXXX
000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥102/60/60 N3D S218M3 LzzoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 1 0000 000 €5€65£20L
000 000 000 000 000 000 LL02/L0/60 N3D ias 1810L
anjeA 19%e anjep uiabueysy  suondwepay SUOIIPPY an|eA 19y1en paAIg2BY 1sa1a)u| aeq ey WIA anjep led disn)
Bupuz /seselaing Buuuibag
anjep yoog anjep Yoog [enI22Y 1S3131U| ayeq yaind pun4 18nss| # AU|
Buipugy Buuuibag

8102 ‘'g¢ Aleniqad - £10Z 'L Joquaseq
¢ offieg Hoday |eA uj abuey) souendwon sexa)

afisjjoo Ajunwwo) ouver ueg

Yo]
<

39



San Jacinto College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
As of February 28, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
General Fund $705,249
Other Funds -
Total Checking/Savings 705,249

Accounts Receivable

Other Receivables 1,000
Pledge Receivables 262,500
Special Events Receivables 13,955
Total Accounts Receivable 277,455

Other Current Assets

Short Term Investments

Goldman Sachs 10,773,990

Capital Bank CD 204,142

Prosperity Bank 203,201

Total SIC Short Term Investments 11,181,333

Total Current Assets 12,164,037
TOTAL ASSETS $12,164,037

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Event Payable 635

Grants Payable 42,966

Programs Payable 35,908

Endowments Payable 58,259

Scholarship Payables 158,568

Student Success Payables 5,719

Total Accounts Payable 302,054

Total Current Liabilities 302,054

Total Liabilities 302,054
Equity

Net Assets 11,476,782

Net Income 385,201

Total Equity 11,861,983

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $12,164,037

46



San Jacinto College Foundation

Statement of Activities
For the Period Ending February 28, 2018

Current Last Effect on
Year Year Net Income
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Contributions
Grant Contributions 9,280 17,310 (8,030)
Permanently Restricted 187,745 231,040 (43,295)
Program Sponsorship 391,583 78,226 313,358
Temporarily Restricted 435,602 400,694 34,908
Total Contributions 1,024,210 727,270 296,940
Other Income
Special Events 100,030 105,372 (5,342)
Investment Income 164,961 108,767 56,194
Realized Gain / (Loss) 15,242 1,210,957 (1,195,716)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) (42,105) (1,144,379) 1,102,274
Total Other Income 238,127 280,717 {42,589)
Total Income 1,262,337 1,007,986 254,351
Expense
Programs
Scholarships Awarded 632,223 153,120 (479,104)
Grants Awarded 16,957 41,645 24,688
Programs Sponsored 119,551 88,267 (31,283)
Student Success Initiatives 0 35,277 35,277
Total Programs 768,731 318,309 (450,422)
Supporting Services
Management and General 18,286 24,371 6,086
Fundraising Expenses 80,391 78,996 (1,395)
Sponsorship Expense 9,728 750 (8,978)
Total Supporting Services 108,405 104,118 (4,287)
Total Expense 877,136 422,426 (454,710)
Net Ordinary Income 385,201 585,560 (200,359)
Other Income / Expenses
Net Other Income $385,201 $585,560 {$200,359)




SAN JACINTO

'COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

Contributions Report
February 2018

Donors

Amount

Fund

Corporations

$69,094

Captain Bobby Kersey Scholarship, Gala,
Golf 2018, Kroger Scholarship, Lady
Gators Basketball Program, MindTrekkers
Scholarship, North Campus Baseball
Program

Foundations

1,500

Kinder Morgan Foundation Scholarship

Individuals

1,445

BJW Westbrook Fund, Foundation Memorial
Fund, Gala, Jennifer Puryear Scholarship

Total Donation

72,039

Employee Contributions

5,935

BJW Westbrook Fund, Brysch Garza
Firefighter Scholarship, Disaster Relief Fund,
Dunseith Sr. Memorial Fund, Foundation
Memorial Fund, Gala, Golf, John Locke
Memorial Fund, Promise for their Future,
Veteran's Center

Total Contributions

$77,974

48



2008 Bond Program

Report As of February 28, 2018

Project

Base Budget

Budget
Adjustments

Current
Budget

Executed
Change Orders

Encumbered
Funds

YTD
Expenditures

Remaining
Balance

Percent of
Budget
Encumbered/
Expensed

722612 - NC Plant Chiller

14,225

1,721,732

1,735,957

103,584

1,627,676

4,697

99.73%

Sub-total

14,225

1,721,732

1,735,957

103,584

1,627,676

4,697

99.73%

723914 - SC Softball Improvements 850,000 - 850,000 - 714,667 82,636 52,697 93.80%

Sub-total 850,000 - 850,000 - 714,667 82,636 52,697 93.80%
720100 - Program Management - 552,501 552,501 - 18,504 - 533,997 3.35%
726800 - Contingency 14,626,260 (11,525,610) 3,100,650 - - - 3,100,650 -
726907 - Graphics Phase Il 50,000 - 50,000 - - 42,728 7,272 85.46%

Sub-total ‘ 14,676,260 (10,973,109) 3,703,151 - 18,504 42,728 3,641,919 1.65%
721911 - CC OR Electric Bed - 19,146 19,146 - 19,146 - - 100.00%
721915 - CC Police Vehicles - 127,783 127,783 - 34,008 65,664 28,111 78.00%
721916 - CC FS Passenger Van - 85,000 85,000 - 78,671 - 6,329 92.55%
721917 - CC FS Pick-Up/Mini Van - 80,000 80,000 - 77,729 - 2,271 97.16%
722912 - NC Cardiac Monitor - 20,312 20,312 - - 8,995 11,317 44.28%
722914 - NC Tablet/Capsule Counter - 4,590 4,590 - 4,590 - - 100.00%
722915 - NC Monument Room AV Update - 20,818 20,818 - - 20,818 - 100.00%
726909 - Dist Network/Wireless Equipment - 784,920 784,920 - 116,739 664,132 4,049 99.48%
726911 - Dist Enterprise Applications: ILP - 81,034 81,034 - - 79,965 1,069 98.68%
726912 - Dist MAC Computer Refresh - 615,000 615,000 - - 301,232 313,768 48.98%
726913 - Dist Dell Lease Refresh/Bond Comp - 125,000 125,000 - 63,822 - 61,178 51.06%
726918 - Dist Marketing Website Devel - 250,000 250,000 - 185,250 14,750 50,000 80.00%
726919 - Dist Marketing Printer - 7,500 7,500 - 2,356 144 5,000 33.33%
726810- 2008 Contingency Supplemental Projects - 942,663 942,663 - - - 942,663 -

Sub-total - 3,163,766 3,163,766 - 582,311 1,155,700 1,425,755 54.93%

Supplemental Projects closed

721914 - CC Engine Driver Welder - 18,288 18,288 - - 18,288 - 100.00%
722913 - NC Nursing Kelley - 24,385 24,385 - - 24,385 - 100.00%
723916 - SC SimMan 3G - 90,568 90,568 - - 90,568 - 100.00%
726910 - Dist Juniper Switches - 902,012 902,012 - - 902,012 - 100.00%
Sub-total = 1,035,253 1,035,253 = = 1,035,253 = 100.00%
Proje osed
Sub-total 279,459,515 5,052,357 284,511,872 (245,084) - 284,511,872 - 100.00%
TOTALS 295,000,000 - 295,000,000 (245,084) 1,419,066 288,455,865 5,125,069 98.26%

49



2015 Revenue Bond Program

As of February 28, 2018

Proiect B Budaet Budget Current | Executed Change | Encumbered YTD Remaining Percent of Budget
rojec ase budge Adjustments| Budget Orders Funds Expenditures | Balance | Encumbered/Expensed
North - CIT
722909 - North CIT 47,591,645 - | 47,591,645 182,215 226,020 42,175,080.00 5,190,545 89.09%
Contingency (726900) 2,408,355 (748,950)| 1,659,405 - - - 1,659,405 -
Projects Closed
726908 - Dist Campus Purchases - 748,950 748,950 - - 748,950.00 - 100.00%
Sub-total 50,000,000 - | 50,000,000 182,215 226,020 42,924,030.00 6,849,950 86.30%




2015 Bond Program

Report as of February 28, 2018

Percent of
. Budget Current |Executed| Encumbered YTD Remaining Budget
Project Base Budget . .
Adjustments| Budget | Change Funds Expenditures | Balance |Encumbered/
Orders Expensed

Central
731601 - CC Petrochemical Center 52,450,000 337,630 | 52,787,630 - 37,762,751 6,158,781 8,866,098 83.20%
71601A - CC Petrochem Process Plant - 7,630,389 | 7,630,389 - 46,498 672,922 6,910,969 9.43%
71601B - CC Petrochem Extended Site Development - 7,946,009 | 7,946,009 - 9 6,315,232 1,630,768 79.48%
731602 - CC Welcome Center 16,600,000 2,938,463 | 19,538,463 - 845,922 306,995 18,385,546 5.90%
71602A - CC Welcome Center Site Development - 3,000,000 | 3,000,000 - 69,718 4,307 2,925,975 2.47%
731603 - CC Class Room Building 47,155,000 (1,113,647)[ 46,041,353 - 11,400 428,484 45,601,469 0.96%
731604 - CC Central Data Closets 2,444,000 (57,718)[ 2,386,282 - 212,283 39,351 2,134,648 10.55%
731605 - CC Central Access Security 1,852,000 (564,532)] 1,287,468 - - 44,402 1,243,066 3.45%
731606 - CC Frels Demo 1,153,000 - 1,153,000 - 16,824 32,500 1,103,676 4.28%
731607 - CC Davison Building Reno 14,970,000 (353,542)] 14,616,458 - 84,750 115,088 14,416,620 1.37%
731608 - CC McCollum Center Reno 24,685,000 (582,987)] 24,102,013 - 12,578 222,154 23,867,281 0.97%
731609 - CC McCollum North Reno 2,535,000 (59,868) 2,475,132 - - 19,477 2,455,655 0.79%
731610 - CC Ball Demo 1,725,000 - 1,725,000 - - 248 1,724,752 0.01%
731611 - CC Anderson Demo 2,654,000 (62,680) 2,591,320 - - 20,763 2,570,557 0.80%
731612 - CC Stadium and Track Demo 174,000 (4,109) 169,891 - 3,238 49,821 116,832 31.23%
731613 - CC Central DDC Network 1,160,000 (27,393)| 1,132,607 - 5,259 244,937 882,411 22.09%
731614 - CC Central Plant Upgrades 1,160,000 (27,393)] 1,132,607 - 60,368 27,978 1,044,261 7.80%
Sub-total 170,717,000 18,998,622 | 189,715,622 = 39,131,598 14,703,440 | 135,880,584 28.38%
732601 - NC Cosmetology & Culinary Center 22,845,000 (539,529)| 22,305,471 - 931,562 351,444 21,022,465 5.75%
732602 - NC North Data Closets 915,000 (21,616) 893,384 - 221,865 35,480 636,039 28.81%
732604 - NC Lehr Library Demo 650,000 (15,356) 634,644 - 13,971 204,848 415,825 34.48%
732605 - NC North Access/Security 877,000 100,687 977,687 - 37 29,373 948,277 3.01%
732606 - NC Wheeler Reno 14,300,000 (337,719)] 13,962,281 - 91,742 110,371 13,760,168 1.45%
732607 - NC Brightwell Reno 6,628,000 (156,525)| 6,471,475 - 39,044 50,931 6,381,500 1.39%
732608 - NC Spencer Reno 13,000,000 (307,023)] 12,692,977 - 73,734 99,877 12,519,366 1.37%
732609 - NC North DDC Network 580,000 (13,696) 566,304 - 9,924 107,902 448,478 20.81%
732610 - NC Underground Utility Tunnel 11,600,000 (6,100,000)] 5,500,000 - 127,949 333,178 5,038,873 8.38%
732612 - NC Uvalde Expansion 5,000,000 -| 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 -
Sub-total 76,395,000 (7,390,777)] 69,004,223 = 1,509,828 1,323,404 66,170,991 4.11%
733601 - SC Engineering & Technology Center 28,400,000 (670,716)| 27,729,284 - 1,164,574 370,455 26,194,255 5.54%
733602 - SC Cosmetology Center 16,213,000 (382,892)] 15,830,108 - 712,554 286,188 14,831,366 6.31%
733603 - SC Longenecker Reno 22,555,000 (532,682)] 22,022,318 - 1,087,236 247,953 20,687,129 6.06%
733604 - SC South Data Closets 765,000 (18,070) 746,930 - 185,551 22,258 539,121 27.82%
733605 - SC South Primary Electrical Upgrade 5,800,000 (136,979)] 5,663,021 - - 44,561 5,618,460 0.79%
733606 - SC South Access/ Security 599,000 218,859 817,859 - 10 23,524 794,325 2.88%
733607 - SC South HW/CW Relocation 10,266,000 (242,456)| 10,023,544 - - 78,869 9,944,675 0.79%
733608 - SC South Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation 1,160,000 (27,393)] 1,132,607 - - 8,915 1,123,692 0.79%
733610 - SC Jones Reno 13,803,000 (325,980)| 13,477,020 - - 106,054 13,370,966 0.79%
733611 - SC Bruce Student Center Reno 10,400,000 (245,615)] 10,154,385 227,250 9,569 2,039,241 8,105,575 20.18%
733612 - SC HVAC Tech 312,000 2,042,899 | 2,354,899 - 53,193 93,743 2,207,963 6.24%
733613 - SC South DDC Network 580,000 (13,697) 566,303 - 5,236 150,065 411,002 27.42%
Sub-total 110,853,000 (334,722)] 110,518,278 227,250 3,217,923 3,471,826 | 103,828,529 6.05%
6603 - MC Maritime Expansion 28,000,000 (13,000,000)] 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 -
Sub-total 28,000,000 13,000,000) 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 -
736602 - College Development 30,000,000 - | 30,000,000 - 35,500 - 29,964,500 0.12%
736604 - Dist Construction Studies - 366,510 366,510 - 41,630 316,218 8,662 97.64%
736605 - Dist Access/Security - 166,400 166,400 - - 3,747 162,653 2.25%
720100 - Program Management - 7,032,123 | 7,032,123 - 1,602,708 831,559 4,597,856 34.62%
736601 - Contingency - 3,196,844 | 3,196,844 - - - 3,196,844 -
Sub-total 30,000,000 10,761,877 | 40,761,877 - 1,679,838 1,151,524 37,930,515 6.95%
732603 - NC Chiller Plant Replacement 1,450,000 (1,450,000) - - - - - -
732611 - NC 24 Acres Wetlands Mitigation 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - - - - - -
733609 - SC Fire House Expansion 5,585,000 (5,585,000) - - - - - -
Sub-total 9,035,000 (9,035,000) - - - - - -
TOTALS 425,000,000 -| 425,000,000 227,250 45,539,187 20,650,194 358,810,619 15.57%

51



Energy Conservation and Air Monitoring Project

Report As of February 28, 2018

Percent of
Executed -
Proiect Base Budget Current Chanae Encumbered YTD Remaining Budget

) Budget | Adjustments | Budget or de?s Funds Expenditures | Balance [(Encumbered/

Expensed

College Wide

E17001 - Energy Project - 1,400,000 | 1,400,000 - 352,526 1,044,104 3,370 99.76%
Contingency 1,400,000 (1,400,000) - - - - - -
Sub-total| 1,400,000 - | 1,400,000 - 352,526 1,044,104 3,370 99.76%

52




Repair and Renovation

Report As of February 28, 2018

Project

Base
Budget

Budget
Adjustments

Current | Executed | Encumbered FY18
Budget | Change Funds Expenditures
Orders

Total
Expenditures

Moved to
Construction
in Process

Remaining
Balance

Percent of
Budget
Encumbered/
Expensed

F18001 CC - Central Misc. - 23,027 23,027 - 9,224 2,864 2,864 - 10,939 52.50%
F18005 CC - Central Lifecycle Furniture - 100,000 100,000 - 99,857 - - - 143 99.86%
F18013 CC - C14.200 Conference Room Renova - 5,220 5,220 - 5,168 - - - 52 99.00%

Sub-total - 128,247 128,247 - 114,249 2,864 2,864 - 11,134 91.32%

F18002 NC - North Misc. - 20,000 20,000 - 149 3,340 3,340 - 16,511 17.44%
F18006 NC - North Lifecycle Furniture - 50,000 50,000 - 33,350 - - - 16,650 66.70%
F18039 NC - NCIT Acoustics - 8,600 8,600 - - - - - 8,600 -
Sub-total - 78,600 78,600 - 33,499 3,340 3,340 - 41,761 46.87%

S ] s sy
F18003 SC - South Misc. - 20,000 20,000 - 4,480 1,847 1,847 - 13,673 31.64%
F18007 - SC - South Lifecycle Furniture - 50,000 50,000 - - - - - 50,000 -
Sub-total - 70,000 70,000 - 4,480 1,847 1,847 = 63,673 9.04%

F18004 Dist - College Administration Misc. - 10,000 10,000 - 4,062 680 680 - 5,258 47.42%
F18008 Dist - A..1 Restroom ADA Renovation - 49,700 49,700 - 16,400 - - - 33,300 33.00%
F18017 Dist - A1.101b - 7,905 7,905 - 7,905 - - - - 100.00%

Sub-total = 67,605 67,605 = 28,367 680 680 = 38,558 42.97%
Contingency (720700) 1,469,127 (344,452)| 1,124,675 - - - - - 1,124,675 -

Sub-total| 1,469,127 (344,452)| 1,124,675 - - - - - 1,124,675 -
TOTALS 1,469,127 - | 1,469,127 - 180,595 8,731 8,731 - 1,279,801 12.89%

53



Action Item “IX”

Regular Board Meeting April 2, 2018

Consideration of Approval of Amendment to the 2017-2018 Budget

for Restricted Revenue and Expenses Relating to Federal and State Grants

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve an amendment to the 2017-
2018 budget for restricted revenue and expenses related to grants.

BACKGROUND

Federal, state, and local grants may require amendments for receipt of newly awarded grants or
changes to existing grants. These amendments should be processed in a timely manner in order
to provide the access to funding to meet the objectives set forth within the grant requirements.
This budget amendment request includes the additions to restricted revenues and restricted
expenses as a result of new awards and changes to existing grants received during the month of
March 2018.

IMPACT OF THIS ACTION

Approval of the budget amendment will allow the College’s staff to implement the programs in
accordance with the requirements of funded award amounts.

BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS)

Restricted revenues and restricted expenses will each be increased by $348,980, so the net
impact on the College budget is zero.

MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE

The Office of Grants Management provides continuous monitoring of grant operations, which
are included in the annual financial report to the Board of Trustees.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1- Budget Amendments-04-02-18
Attachment 2- Grant Detail-04-02-18

RESOURCE PERSONNEL

Teri Zamora 281-998-6306 teri.zamora@sjcd.edu
Michael Lee Moore 281-998-6162 michael.moore@sjcd.edu

54


mailto:michael.moore@sjcd.edu

SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT
Federal, State, and Local Grant Amendments
April 2, 2018

Fund

Org.

Account

Prog.

Amount
Debit
(Credit)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)/Texas Workforce Commission - Governor's Summer

Merit Program (New Grant)

Federal Grant Revenue 539341
Non-Instr Labor - Administrative 539341
Fringe Benefits 539341
Operating Supplies - Consumable 539341
Contractual Svcs-Catering/Meals 539341

U.S. National Science Foundation/Tidewater Community College - THE SMART Center

56700
56700
56700
56700
56700

554100
611000
651000
711410
731270

2015-2018 Grant (Additional Funds)

Federal Grant Revenue 534710
Contr Svcs - Instr Outside Provider 534710
Non-Employee Travel Reimbursement 534710
Conference-Travel - Lodging 534710
Conference-Travel - Meals 534710
Travel - Airline 534710
Travel - Parking 534710
Contractual Svcs - Temp Services 534710

56700
56700
56700
56700
56700
56700
56700
56700

554100
731110
721140
721210
721230
721410
721430
731305

110000
160925
160925
160925
160925

110000
460911
460911
465850
465850
465850
465850
460911

Texas Workforce Commission - San Jacinto Community College District in Partnership with a

Manufacturing Consortium Il FY18 (New Grant)

State Grant Revenue 551031
Non-Instr Labor - Staff 551031
Fringe Benefits 551031
S/A Departmental Scholarships T&F 551031

56700
56700
56700
56700

554200
612000
651000
751009

110000
460961
460961
520235

(44,879)
14,382
4,602
21,895
4,000

(20,000)
6,000
2,200
2,000
2,000
2,000

800
5,000

(275,402)
20,484
15,438

239,480

San Jacinto College Foundation / Student Success Initiatives Spring 2018 - Semiannual Awards (New Grant)

Local Revenue 571051
Operating Supplies - Consumable 571051
Contractual Svcs - Printing 571051

Net Increase (Decrease)

Note: Credits to revenues are increases and credits to expenses are decreases.

56700
56700
56700

554300
711410
731330

Conversely, debits to revenue are decreases and debits to expenses are increases.

New Grant and Additional Funding Summary by Agency:

U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services 44,879
U.S. National Science Foundation 20,000
Texas Workforce Commission 275,402
San Jacinto College Foundation 8,699

348,980

Attachment 1- Budget Amendments-04-02-18

110000
561401
561401

(8,699)
5,199
3,500



April 2, 2018 Board Book — Grant Amendments Detail List

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)/Texas Workforce Commission -
Governor's Summer Merit Program (New Grant)

The Texas Workforce Commission awards grants funded by HHS to Texas universities and
community colleges for summer youth camps that focus on science, technology, engineering and
math (STEM). The Governor’s Summer Merit Program aims to inspire Texas youth to pursue
STEM-related careers. The camps introduce campers to one or more of six industry clusters:
advanced technologies and manufacturing, aerospace and defense, biotechnology and life
sciences, information and computer technology, petroleum refining and chemical products, and
energy. The San Jacinto Community College District Aerospace Academy will run the camp,
which focuses on robotics, including building kits for drones.

U.S. National Science Foundation/Tidewater Community College - THE SMART Center 2015-
2018 Grant (Additional Funds)

The SMART Center's Summer Maritime Teacher Institute (SMTI) was created to engage
frontline educators, guidance counselors, career coaches, and community college faculty. The
purpose of the SMTI is to: a) increase participant knowledge of maritime and transportation
careers and the career pathways that exist for students to enter this industry; b) identify, develop,
and expand industry career pathways; and c) expand the SMART Center repository of
information, industry data, and professional resources. The additional funding was contingent
upon the success of last year’s partnership with Tidewater Community College in Virginia.

Texas Workforce Commission - San Jacinto Community College District in Partnership with a
Manufacturing Consortium Il FY18 (New Grant)

The grant project will provide manufacturing and industrial maintenance training to meet the
skillsets required for technology advances and production requirements of the E.l. DuPont de
Nemours Company and Kaneka North America LLC. Upon completion of training, the business
partners anticipate increased production uptime; improved troubleshooting and equipment skills;
increased equipment reliability; and improved ability to keep pace with growing production
needs.

San Jacinto College Foundation / Student Success Initiatives Spring 2018 - Semiannual Awards
(New Grant)

Semiannually, San Jacinto College Foundation invites faculty and staff to submit proposals
designed to support Student Success projects. Preference is given to proposals that directly
engage students and focus upon maximizing the probability of academic success. These grants
are pilot projects, which, if successful, may continue with the permission of the College if funds
are available.

Attachment 2- Grant Detail -04-02-18

56



Action Item “X”
Regular Board Meeting April 2, 2018
Consideration of Approval to Modify Incidental & Lab Fees

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve modifications to the
College's incidental and lab fee schedule to be effective for the Fall 2018 semester.

BACKGROUND

The proposed fee changes have been recommended and approved through the curriculum
process. All curriculum revisions including incidental and laboratory fees are reviewed and
approved by the College's Curriculum Steering Committee, Deans Council, and Provosts.

New fees are either due to new course offerings or additional course requirements that
necessitated establishment of new fees. Fee modifications result from either increased or
reduced lab requirements, changes in accreditation requirements, or increases in certification
fees charged on a headcount basis. In some cases, previously charged fees are no longer
required and a recommendation is being made to remove them.

IMPACT OF THIS ACTION

Adoption of the fee recommendations will establish new course fees, modify existing fees, or
delete existing fees. The fees will become effective in the Fall 2018 semester.

BUDGET INFORMATION (INCLUDING ANY STAFFING IMPLICATIONS)

The recommended fee changes do not impact the current 2017-2018 budget. Revenue for net
impact of fees changes will be included in the 2018-2019 budget. There are no staffing
implications to this recommendation.

MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE

Review of incidental and lab fees occurs on an annual basis.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Proposed Revisions to Lab Fees
Attachment 2 - Proposed Incidental Fees

RESOURCE PERSONNEL
Laurel Williamson 281-998-6182 laurel.williamson@sjcd.edu

Van A. Wigginton 281-542-2000 van.wigginton@sjcd.edu
Teri Zamora 281-998-6306 teri.zamora@sjcd.edu

57



Attachment 1 - Proposed Revisions to Lab Fees

(€| pue 94n133]| - 9SIN0J PaleAIdedI3(Q 000 00°0¢ wwo) guluoiipuo) J1y DVAH "leg pue ‘Sunsnlpy ‘Bunsal 89€¢ 1YVH
ge| pUB 24N1293| - 3SIN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00°0T A3oj029 A3oj0103191N /Y11 1039
95SJN0D) MaN 00'¥e yoa] |edipalA Aduadiaw] sa4npadoud Aduadisw3 1€2C dSIN3
95IN0) MaN 00'v¢ yoa] |eatpan Adouadiaw] suoniesadQ SIN3 S0¢e dSIN3
95IN0) MaN 00°0T A3ojouyda] |asald |0J3u0) 1010 TPeT 1d13
951N0) MaN 00'1C A3ojouyda] |9salg 3unooysa|gnoJ] uoletaudn JaMod €SYT 113
ge| pue 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00T 3unsissy |ewuaqg A3o|oipey |eruaqg pasueapy 752 VING
ge| pue 24Nn323| - 9SJN0J PAleAI}eIAQ] 000 00't¢ 3unsissy |eyuag ‘|ddy Su13sisSsy |eluaQg padueapy 0sze V1Nd
ge| pue 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00T 3unsissy |ewuaqg suoned||ddy Sunsissy [eiuaqg €SI VING
ge| pUB 24N123| - 3SIN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00'1e Sunsissy |eusg Bunsissy apisiieyd SIVT VINd
ge| pue 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00T 3unsissy |ewuaqg a1ul]D 3y ui ASojoipey eiuaqg 6VET VING
ge| pUB 24N123| - 3SIN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00'1e Sunsissy |eusg s34npadold Alojesoqe |eauaq TVET VINd
ge| pue 24n1239| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00T 3unsissy |ewuaqg A3o|oipey |e3uag GOET VING
ge| pUB 24N123| - 3SIN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00'1e Sunsissy |eusqg s|elaiel [elauaQg TOET VINd
ge| pue 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00'1C 3unsissy |ewusqg AJisinuaq annuanald SyZT VING
ge| pue 24Nn323| - 9SJN0J PAIeAI}eIAQ] 000 00'1C 3unsissy |eyuag 1uswadeue|n Aduadiawg €TTT V1Nd
95IN0) MIN 00'1e Sungeaq Suasuiduy 9duUeJ3|0] pue 3ujuoisuswiq I14IBWO03H 0sve 014a
95IN0) M3N 00t 8uiyesq Sunaaulsuy 8unyesq |IA1D (0] 3774 514a
951N0) MIN 00've Suigeaq Suasuiduy uijeaq |edtueyosn CEVT 014a
95IN0) MaN 00°8¥ suy Aleuijn) auisiny |euoneusalu| 54740 43HD
ge| puUe 24n1939| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00°8Y suy Adeujn) aulsIin) |euolleuJdlu| SYET 43HD
95JN0D) MaN 00'¥¢ suy Adeuin) J98ue|N apJen OTET 43HD
ge| pue 2in}d9| - 9sIN0J pajeAlldesaq 000 00°'ST Yo3] swdolaAaq pIIyd PIlyD pazijesdsoH ayL | WA 74 23dd
95IN0) MaN 00°0T sa1sAyd (93]) waisAs Jejos ayL 01T H1sv
95IN0D MAN 00°0T saIsAyd (qep) saixejen pue sieis €0TT 41Sv
95IN0D MAN 00T 8uiyeuq Sunasauisuy 8uljiezag |991S |e4N3ONIIS STYT DYV
(9s4no3 4ad)
junowy 934 Jquiny
9jeuoney junowy 334 juawniedag 9]} 9s4n0) 109[gns
geq juain) 9s4n0)

geq pasodoud

58



Attachment 1 - Proposed Revisions to Lab Fees

UOoI3B|NWIS 4O SN Paseasdu| 00T 00°CT 93489 d0ssy SuisinN JUDWISSISSY Yl|eaH SITT OSNY
S9]qewnsuod ge| Ul 9seaJtdaq 00°ST 0002 Suiew |ed1paiN $34npa30.d d1ydeiSoipey aieipawialu| T0ve yavy
S9]qewnsuod ge| ul 9seatdaq 00°S 00'8 SuiBew |ea1pa|N Jeulwas |eaiuyda oiydesdoipey Geee yavy

$9]qewnsuod ge| U] 9seaJldu| 00°ST 00'8 SuiSew |ed1paiN $94npad0.d diydesSoipey pasuenpy T€€T yavy
papaau 498uo| ou 934 000 0091 SuiBew| |ea1pa|N || SuiSew| o1ydea3oipey Jo sajdpulld SO0ET ¥yavy
$9|gewnsuod ge| ul aseatou] 00'ST 00°0T Suigew| [ealpaN suoliedl|ddy juaned |errads 9€cCe yavy
S9|gqewnsuod ge| ul 9seatdaqg 00°0T 00°0C Suiew| |ea1pa|N sa4npadoud d1ydesdolpey oiseg TIvT yavy
S9|gewnsuo0d ge| ul 3seatdaq 00°S 00'8 3uiSew| |e21paIN | Suidew| olydes3oipey jo sajdidulid €TET yavy
papaau Jaguo| ou 334 000 008 Suigew| |edlpaA Il [eA3 98w olydeJsolpey 0S¢I yavy
$9|qewNsuU0d ge| ul asealou| 00'ST 008 Suidew |ealpaN a.Jed jualied €0¢T 4avy
papaau 498uo| ou 934 000 00’8 Suiew |e21paIN | |eAn3 98ew| oydeaSoipey 02T Havy
ge| pue 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 009 1ssy Adesay] |eaisAyd sJ9pJosiq |ed18ojoanaN Jo Juswdeuen T€9C VHLd
sal|ddns 3uijesado uj sasealdu] 3s0) 00'8 00°L 1ssy Adesay] |edisAyd 9s1049x3 213nadesay 60¥C VH1d
sa|jddns Suilesado uj saseaoul 150D 00'1e 00°0¢C 1ssy Adesay] |eaisAyd s1ua8y |edisAyd TEVT VH1d
sal|ddns 3uijesado uj sasealdu] 3s0) 00'8 00°L 1ssy Adesay] |edisAyd Awojeuy |euonopund €TET VH1d
sa|jddns Suilesado uj saseaoul 150D 00'8 00°L 1ssy Adesay] |eaisAyd S[|1S 24eD 1udlled diseg GOET VHLd
ge| pue 24n199| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00°'tC suy Adeujn) doys Asised pasuenpy T€€C Y1Sd
951N0) MIN 00've suy Aeun) jJuswa3euel\ pue suollesadQ Aiayeg EVET Y¥1Sd
ge| pue 24n129| - 9SIN0I PIILAIIILID] 000 00°0T so1sAyd (ge|) waisAs Jejos ayL 01T SAHd
qe| pue 24n393| - 95IN0J PIIBAIIIEIAQ 000 00°0T s21sAyd (qep) saixejen pue sieis €0TT SAHd
ge| 9S4n0d pajeAllded’sqg 000 00t JIsNIA uonidNpo.d Jaeayl disniA 6GTT ISNN
954N0) MaN 00°0C 3unlsISsy [eJIP3IA|  SUOIIRIIPSIA JO Ulwpy pue ASojodewleyd SviT YOan
954n0) MaN 00°0T Sunsissy [ealpan $34NP3J0UJ dAIIRIISIUIWPY TTvT VOan
ge| puUe 24n129| - 3SJN0I PIILAIIILIDQ] 000 00°0C 3unsissy [ealpan suoledIpaIA JO ulwpy g ASojodewleyd SYET YOan
ge| pUB 24N123| - 9SIN0I PAILAIIILIDQ] 000 000T Sunsissy [ealpan $34NP3J0UJ dAIIRIISIUIWPY TCET VOan
954N0) MaN 00't7¢ ASojouyoa] |asald 1Ug|d Jamod |elisnpul SSvT L1IAINI
954n0) MaN 00T suy Adeuin) 8uissadoud pue SulAjiausp| 183N 6TIST VML
(9s4n02 4ad)
ajeuoney jJunowy 334 Hinotty 294 juawnsedag 9L 9s4n0) L] 199[gns
| ) qeq juaain) ) 9s4n0) )

geq pasodoud

59



Attachment 1 - Proposed Revisions to Lab Fees

sge| uofie[nwis pue s||ijs ul saljddns jo 150D 00'1¢ SulsinN |euonedoA |ed130B1d pasuadIT - A [BIIUID 19T¢ OSNA
Sqe| uollenwis pue sj|pjs ul saljddns jo 150D 00't¢ 8uISINN [eUONEIOA pasuadi - Al [B31Ul]D 091¢ OSNA
sqe| uone|nwis pue s||iys ul saijddns jo 150D 00've 3uisinN |euolled0A | uisanp [e218.4ns - [edIpaNl 6CVT DSNA
sqe| uoliejnwis pue s||ys ul saljddns o 150D 00'¥¢ 3uisinN |euonledon A3o|oisAyd 3 Awoieuy oZvT DSNA
sqe| uofienwis pue s||ijs ul saljddns jo 150D 00'v¢ SulsinN |euonedop [1 BuISINN [e2184NS - |edIP3IN [43)" OSNA
sqe| uolzejnwis pue s||ys ul saljddns 4o 150D 00'tC 8uisinN |euoizedopn ASojooewueyd TEET OSNA
sge| uofie[nwis pue s||ijs ul saljddns jo 150D 00't¢ SuisinN [euoileaop UlWpY UOedIP3IA 4O S|eljuass] LCET OSNA
Sqe| uollenwis pue sj|pis ul saljddns jo 150D 00't¢ SuisunN |euonesop |ed1308dd pasuadI] - || [ed1Ul]D 19¢T OSNA
Sge| uole|nwis pue sf|iys ui sarjddns jo 350D 00T 8uisunp jeuonzesopn | |e2IUID 092T DSNA
sqe| uonzejnwis pue s||ys ul saljddns 4o 150D 00'tC 3uisinN |euoizedopn solelpad veeT OSNA
Sge| uole|nwis pue sf|iys ui sarjddns jo 350D 00T 8uisunp |euonzeoopn Suisinp |e1eUOSY - |BUJIDIBIN 0€CT DSNA
Sqe| uolie|nwis pue sj|pis ul saljddns jo 150D 00't¢ SuisunN |euonesop 9SINN [ea13oeud - || [eaulD 911 OSNA
(9s4no2 4ad)
9jeuoney junowy 994 Sl jusawpedaq 9]} 9s4n0) L 109[gns
geq juain) 9s4n0)
geq pasodoud
uol3e[NWIS JO 3Sh PaseaJdu| 00T 009 9348a@ d0ssy SuisinN BuisinN |euoISSa404d 0} UoIHSUeS ] 12T OSNY

60



Attachment 2 - Proposed Incidental Fees

HDS Jad 954N0J Mau - AJjjlenD weadoid uiejule|n 00'¢C paie|ay Suwaauidu] Burpueua)o] 1 ujuoisuswiq d13BWO39 0S¥e 914d
HOS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weadoid uiejule|n 00°C paie|ay Suwsauidu] Sunyelq A V2774 ol14a
HOS Jad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weidoud uiejule|n 00°C paje|ay Suwaauidu] Sunyeaq |eatueydsy [Xan ol14a
HDS Jad 954N02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'E SUY 3ulwioiad/|ensin 92ueQ Joj ASojosoaury 1@ Awoleuy Y44 JNVa
HDS Jad 95JN0J pajeAlndesqg 000 00°¢ SHY SulwJ0}Idd/[ensIA I ®ueq pl4oMm 90€T JNVva
HDS Jad 954N02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'E SUY 3ulwioiad/|ensin | uonisodwo) adueq T10TT JNVa
HDS Jad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'S J3Y30 suonednddQ yijeaH S||13S Sull@suno) aiseg LTIET ovva
954N0J J3d sJ93awisop apinosd o] 00°0Z 00°'ST Sui8ew [ea1paN Aydea3owo] pandwo) - z |eaiuld 19€C 1INLD
954N0J J3d sJ9}awisop apinosd o] 00°0Z 00°'ST Sui8ew [ea1paN AydesSowo] paindwo) - | |eaiuld 09€C 1INLD
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00'C Suy Adeuin) aulsIn) |euolleulalu| SYYT 43HD
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaq 000 00'C Suy Adeuin) aulsIn) |euolleulalu| SYET 43HD
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C suy Aseuin)y J198ue apien OTET 43HD
HDS 4ad 95JN0J pajeAndesqg 000 00'¢ ysaL Juswdolanaq p|iyd PIlyD pazijexdsoH ayL |WAZ4 23dd
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C jJuswageue|A ssauisng uan 18N 13 wpy sng-p3 aAnesadoo) 78€C 19INg
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud utejule|p 00°C jJuswaseue|A ssauisng Sunjep uoisIag g SUIA|OS WB|qoid €0€T 19INg
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C juawadeue ssauisng Juswadeue 1014u0) 13 suoljenodeN YYET 199
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C uawadeue ssauisng 1uswadeue 3O GZET 199
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C uawadeue ssauisng JuswWadeue|p Ul SUOIIBIIUNWWOD) GOET 199
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'€ oiny sialieday/yas N A3ojouyda] aAnowoiny diysuiaiu| 687C 1NNY
HDS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'¢ s21sAyd (99]) wa1sAs Jejos ay | YOET H1SY
HDS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AlljenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'¢ s21sAyd (09]) saIxe|en pue siels €0€T H1SY
HDS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'¢C s21sAyd (qe|) waisAs Jejos ay | YOTT H1SY
HDS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'¢C s21sAyd (qey) seizejen pue sieis €0TT H1SY
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajijenp weuSoid urejule|p 00'C paie[ay SunaauiSul Suljielaqg [993S |eanPNIS STVT DYV
954N0J J3d J9pIn0Jd WOIH 13S0 paseasdu| 00°0559 00°91Z's ASojouyda] |ednneuosay 1y3114 auiSu3-nnN 152C dyIv
954N0J J3d J9pInoid wouy 3500 paseasdul|  00°0S8‘ET 00°6TE0T ASojouyda] |ednneuosay Y314 wuawnusu| 0S2T dyIv
954N0J J3d J9pInosd wouy 3503 paseasdul| 0§22 CT 00°0€6'8 ASojouyda] |edineuosay d/v suiBuanniy-4o01ona1su 1y3Si4 I3 244 dyIv
954N0J J3d J9pIn0Id WOIH 13S0 paseasdu| 00°08.°9 00°880°V ASojouyda] |ednneuosay d/V wswnuisul-1039na3su] Y34 wee dyIv
954N0J J3d Japinoad wouy 1500 paseasdu||  00°050°LT 000869 ASojouyda] |ednneuosay 1y3i114 |erJaWWO) 6€TT dyIv
954N0J J3d J9pInoid wouy 3500 paseasdul|  00°SZL0T 00°SS0°Z ASojouyda] |ednneuosay d/v-1019na3su] Y34 payiIe) 9€7T dyIv
954N0J 43d J9pinoad wouy 100 paseasdul|  00°SerZT 00°260°0T A3ojouyda] |eanneuossy 1y314 91eald ST1CT v
junowy junowy
994 9s4n0) 994 9s4n0) Jquny
djeuone uswpeda 9L 9S4n0 23[qn
I st /1eauapu| /1ewuapnu| ¥ ) L 2 9si4n0) Lt
pasodoud jua.un)

61



Attachment 2 - Proposed Incidental Fees

HDS Jad 954N0J Mau - AJjjlenD weadoid uiejule|n 00'¢C 18|A uonewJOoU| YyijeaH Suipo) Aore|nquiy el 11IH
HDS Jad AjenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C 18IA uonewJou| YyjeaH swa3sAs uoneouyisse|d 1 Suipod TYET 11IH
HOS Jad AljenD weadoud uiejule|n 00°C 18|\l uonew.ou| yijesaH | ASojourwua] |e2IpaIN GOET 11IH
HDS Jad AljenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C 18|\l uonew.ou| yijesaH 94N30NJ3S 13 JUSIUOD eleq Yy eaH TOET 11IH
HDS Jad 954N02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'S 18|\l uonew.ou| yijesaH A3oj0oewueyd 6vCT 11IH
HDS Jad 954n0J paleAldeaq 000 00¢C A3ojouyda] Suiuonipuo) Jy JVAH 8uipuejeg ‘Sunsnlpy ‘SBunissa 85€C 1¥VH
HDS Jad 954N02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'C ASojoan A3o|0i0313 N LYET 1039
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'C ASojoan A3o|0i0313 N LYTT 1039
HDS Jad 954N0J paleAldeaq 000 00°S 423] |edlpalA Aduadiawg A3oj0oewueyd Aduadisw] 8YET dS3
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°'S y23] |edipalA Aduadiswg sa4npado.d Aduadiaw3 L€TC dS3
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°'S y23] |edipalA Aduadiswg suonesado SINI S0Ce dS3
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaq 000 00'S yoa] |edipa|N Aduadiawg LIN3 ul saido] [e1dads 161T dSINI
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°E S9peJ] UoI3dNIISU0) ]0J3U0D J010|N TYET 1d13
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud utejule|p 00°C paie[ay Suuaauidul Su10oyss|gnoJ] uoleIauan JaMod €She 1IN13
HDS Jad uoldalI0)/a1epdn 000 AJ01SIH ‘S2S |e120S “9Asd suole|ndod |erdads 01 uoidnpou| T0ET Jnail
HOS J42d uolnoallo)/e1epdn 000 AJ01SIH ‘26 |e120S “DAsd uoISsa404d Sulydea| 031 uolPNPOoIIU| TOET ona3
HOS J42d uonoallo)/e1epdn 000 AJ01SIH ‘26 |e120S “DAsd 8uluieaq o1 shemuyied 00T ona3
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |eiuag 1uelSISSY/3usissy |eluag-wnaioeld 197T VING
HOS J42d 954N0J pajeAnndesq 000 00'S 3unsissy |eausqg ASo|oipey |eluaq padueApy 75T V1iNd
HOS J42d 954N0J pajeAnndesq 000 00'S 3unsissy |eausqg suolied||ddy 92usId§ |eluag pasueApy 0sze V1iNd
954N0J J3d 95N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°0LY Sunsissy |eiuag 92UBIIS |PIUDQ PIJUBAPY 0€TC VING
HDS J42d 954n0J pajeAnndesq 000 00'S 3unsissy |eausqg suonedlddy 3unsissy [eiusg €SI V1iNd
HOS Jad 95In0) pajeAldesq 000 00'S Sunsissy |eyuag sunsissy apisileyd SIVT V.ING
95IN02 J3d 954N0J pajeAndesq 000 00°8T Sunsissy |eyuag d1u11D 8Y3 Ul ASojolpey |ejusq 6VET VING
HDS Jad 95Jn02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag 92UBIDS |BIUDQ PIOUBAPY LVET VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |eiuag sainpadoud AiojesoqeT [eluag TYET VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag ERIETRNEEUEN] TTET VING
954N0J J3d 95JN02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00°CT Sunsissy |euag ASojoipey |eyuag GSOET VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag s|elale |eauaQg TOET VING
HDS Jad 95Jn02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |eiuag 1uawaseue|A 92110 |BIUSQ 1521 VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag AJ3siauaqg aniuanald Syl VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag 1uelsIssy/3usissy [eluag-wnoioeld /9TT VING
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S Sunsissy |euag juawaseueln Aduadiaw3 €ITT VING
HOS J4ad 954N0J pajeAndeaq 000 00's 3unsissy |eauaqg 1O |ewuaQ-1oiAeyag g uoljedlunwwo) Z0TT V1INd
junowy junowy
994 9s4n0) 994 9s4n0) Jquny
djeuoney J— J— juswpedaqg 9L 954n0) s 193lgns
pasodoud jua.un)

62



Attachment 2 - Proposed Incidental Fees

HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndesq 000 00'C sollewayien e1ga3|y 21eIpawIdlu| 90€ HLVIN
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'C soljewayien elqas|y Adojonpouyu| S0€ HLVW
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'C soljewayien e1qa8|y Alolonpouiu| 1oy O9IN SOT HLVW
954N0J J3d sJ9}awisop apinosd o] 00°0Z 00°'ST Sui8ew [ea1paN A3ojouya] AydesBowuwel - |eaiuld €9€C 1NVYIN
HDS Jad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C so13s1801 jJuswaseuey s21351307 [euolreUIRU| 0€€T 191
HDS Jad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C so13s1801 JWSA dsued] |euoljeulalu| g d13SaWoQ €TET 191
HDS Jad 954N02 Mau - AJjjlenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C so13s1801 s21351807 ssauisng 03 UoI1NPOIIU| 6IET 191
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaqg 000 00'C |e8ajeed SunAn 18 yoaeasay |e8a] pasueapy T€€T V191
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C |eSajesed salpnis |eSajesed 01 UOIONPO.IIU| €IET Y191
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C |eSajesed MET 0} UOI}ONPOUIU| TIET Y191
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C |eSajesed Sunupn pue youeasay [esa TOET Y191
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud ulejule|p 00°C uoleuawnJisu| SWIa1SAS 1ue|d JOMO( |eliIsnpu| SSYT 1IAINI
HOS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajljenp weuSoud utejule|p 00°C p3 upjewswoH/Jawnsuo) Buissad0.d pue SulAjinuap) 1eajy 6TET VI
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaq 000 00'C ssauisng |euolleulalu| suolie|ngay swoisn) uoduw| SYET sngl
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C ssaulsng |euolleusalu| suodwy jo sajdidulid Z0€T sngl
HOS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C SAIS WPY/DHIA/AWSIA sng sa110e.4d JuswAojdwy €0€TC OdYH
HDS 4ad ge| pue 34n333| - 354N0J pajeAlndesq 000 00's sunsissy |ealpaN S|IMS |euolssajoid YieaH dlseg V0€ET SYdH
HOS J42d ge| pue 24n1I3| - 8SIN0I PaleAlldesq 000 00'S 3unsissy |edlpalN ASojouiwia] |ed1paN .21 SYdH
HDS J42d 954N02 Mau - AlljenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'C 13|\ uollewJoyu| yijeaH A3ojooeweyd 3 ASojoisAydoyied TLET 11IH
HDS Jad Ayjenp wesSoud uiejuie|y 00T 18|\l uonewJou| yijeaH 29y PaA/uoilewlou| yijeaH-[edlul|d 19€C 11IH
HDS Jad 951N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00'S 18|\l uonewJou| yijeaH 29y PaIA,/UoI1BWIO)U| YI|BSH |edlul]D 09€T 11IH
HDS 4ad Aujenp weusoud uteyure|y 00'¢ 18I uoljewLIou| YyeaH 8ulpo) |ealpalA padueApy 9eT 11IH
HDS Jad Aljenp weudoud uiejule|pn 00'C 18|\l uonewJou| yijeaH AoJdW| WU 1 JUBWSSISSY AlljenD I 24 11IH
HDS Jad Aujenp weudoud uteyurey 00¢C 18I uolzewLIou| YyeaH ASojopoyia |\ JuBWasINqIRY 13 Sulpo) GEET L1IH
HDS 4ad Aujenp weusoud uteyure|y 00'¢ 18I uolzewLIou| YyeaH MaIAaY Aduaradwo) [IHY (744 11IH
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajijenp weuSoid urejule|p 00T 18|\ uonewJou| yijeaH MIIAJY WeXJ uoediyia) Sulj|ig SYTT 11IH
HDS 4ad Aujenp weusoud uteyure|y 00'¢ 18I uolzewLIou| yyeaH dueJnsuj [ealpal 8LET 11IH
HDS Jad Aujenp weudoud uteyurey 00¢C 18I uolzewLIou| yyeaH ASojoisAyd g Aworeuy vLET LLIH
HDS Jad Aljenp weudoud uiejule|n 00T 18|\l uonewJou| yijeaH jJuawaseue|n eleq Jasued-[ediul) T9€T 11IH
HDS 4ad Aujenp wessoud urejuleN 00'¢ 18I uolzewLIou| yyeaH SP4023Y [BOIP3IN/40)U| Y3 [BaH-|edlul|D 09€T 11IH
HDS Jad AlljenD weadoud uiejule|n 00'C 13|\ uolewJou| YyijeaH 0ju| Y1|eaH Jo s1oadsy |edlyrd g |edan €GET 11IH
junowy junowy
994 9s4n0) 994 9s4n0) Jquny
djeuone uswpeda 9L 9S4n0 23[qn
I st /1eauapu| /1ewuapnu| ¥ ) L 2 9si4n0) Lt
pasodoud jua.un)

63



Attachment 2 - Proposed Incidental Fees

HDS J4ad 954N0J pajeAnndesq 000 00'S A3ojouyda] |eaiding A8ojouyda] |e2184ns - [ed1ul) 29¢1 19¥S
HDS Jad 95In0J paleAlloeaq 000 00°'S A8ojouyda] |eaiging [e2184NS |11 [BD1U1]D 1921 19YS
954N0J U3d sJ9}awisop apinoad o] 0002 00°'ST SuiSew |eaipay A wnoioeld 192C yavy
954N0J U3d sJ93awisop apinoad o) 0002 00°'ST SuiSew |eaipay Al wnoioeld 997¢ yavy
954n03 U3d sia1owisop apiro.d o) 0002 00°'ST Suidew |ea1paN 1l wndoeld L9TT yavy
954N0J U3d sJ93awisop apinoad o) 0002 00°'ST SuiSew |eaipay || Wnaioeld 9971 yavy
954N0J U3d sJ9}awisop apinoad o] 0002 00°'ST SuiSew |eaipay | wnaoeld 99TT yavy
HDS Jad 954n02 pajeAndeaq 000 00°S juessissy Adesay] |eaisAyd siapJosiq |ediSojoinaN Jo Jusawadeue|p TEST VHLd
HDS Jad 95JN0J pajeAndesaq 000 00'C suy Aseuin)y doys Asised pasueapy TEET Y¥1Sd
HDS 4ad 954N02 Mau - AlljlenD weudoud ulejule|p 00'¢C suy Aseuin)y 1uswadeue 1 suoljesadQ Aiadeg EVET Y¥1Sd
HDS 4ad 95JN0J pajeAlldesaq 000 00'¢C s21sAyd wa1sAS Je|os ay | YOET SAHd
HDS Jad 951N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°C sa1sAyd SaIXe|eD pue Ssie1s €0ET SAHd
HDS Jad 95N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°C sa1sAyd wa1sAS Je|os By | 01T SAHd
HDS Jad 95N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°C sa1sAyd S3IXe|en pue sieis €0TT SAHd
HDS Jad 951N02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°E JSNIA uo1INPOUd J91e3Y | dISNIA| 6STT ISNIN
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ajijenp weuSoid urejule|p 00°S J9Y10 suoinednadQ yyeaH SUOI1BJIP3IA 4O Ulpy 1@ ASojodeweyd ST VoA
HDS Jad 951n02 Mau - Ayijenp weuSoid urejule|p 00'S J9Y10 suonednddQ yyeaH S3UNP320Jd dANRISIUIWPY TTvT VOan
954N02 J3d wei3oud poddns o 0S¢ 1930 suonednddQ yijeaH 8u1mas |esiull) e ul sainpadoud LTVT VOan
HDS Jad 95Jn02 pajeAldeaq 000 00°S J9Y10 suonednddQ yyesH SUOI1BIIP3IA 4O Ulpy @ ASojodeweyd SYET eld
HDS Jad 95JN02 pajeAldeaqg 000 00°S J9Y10 suonednddQ yyeaH S9UNP320Jd dANRRISIUIWPY TCZET VOan
HDS 4ad 954n02 Mau - AjjjlenD weadoud ulejuie|p 00'S 1310 suonednadQ yyesH A3ojouiwia] |e2IpaIN €TET VYOan
1l lejul Yy Yy | |edlp
HOS J4ad 954N03J pajeAlldeaq 000 00'€ uolneyodsuel] awileA Suiddiys pue sdiys 031 uoidnposu| TLET 1HVIN
junowy junowy
994 9s4n0) 994 9s4n0) Jquny
djeuone uswpeda 9L 9S4n0 23[qn
it /1eauapu| /1ewuapnu| ¥ ) L 2 9si4n0) Lt
pasodoud jua.un)

64



Action Item “XI1”
Regular Board Meeting April 2, 2018
Consideration of Approval of Policy V1.6001.A: Financial Aid — Second Reading

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION/REPORT

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve a new policy
(VI1.6001.A) on Financial Aid.

BACKGROUND

This policy explains the overall function of the Financial Aid division. The new policy is
recommended to establish the new policy format and to reflect the strengthened College
practices for financial aid. Additionally, the revised and new associated procedures have
been included to support implementation of the policy. Attachment 3 includes the procedures
that are being recommended for rescission. The remaining attachments are an update to a
current procedure and the new procedures to be associated with this policy. These procedures
are attached for informational purposes.

IMPACT OF THIS ACTION

This policy and associated procedures were sent to the College community on March 2, 2018
and no comments were received.

BUDGET INFORMATION

No budgetary impact.

MONITORING AND REPORTING TIMELINE

The Board will be notified of any changes that require its action.
ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 — Summary of Changes
Attachment 2 — Policy V1.6001.A, Financial Aid (proposed policy)

Informational items only:
Attachment 3 — Recommendation to Rescind: Procedure 8-2-e Changes (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-c Financial Aid Department (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-b Class Breaks (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-d Department (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2 Federal Work Study (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-b Job Placement Office (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-a Student (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-d Summer Employment (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-a Work Study Student Employees (Rescission)
Attachment 4 — Procedure 8-1: Student Employees (current procedures)

65



Action Item “XI1”
Regular Board Meeting April 2, 2018
Consideration of Approval of Policy V1.6001.A: Financial Aid — Second Reading

Attachment 5 — Procedure VI1.6001.A.a, Student Employees (proposed procedures)

Attachment 6 — Procedure V1.6001.A.b, Federal and Texas Work Study Student Employees
(proposed procedures)

Attachment 7 - Procedure V1.6001.A.c, Return of Title IV Funds (proposed procedures)

Attachment 8 - Procedure VI1.6001.A.d, Types of Funds Awarded by Financial Aid (proposed
procedures)

Attachment 9 - Procedure VI1.6001.A.e, Satisfactory Academic Progress (proposed
procedures)

Attachment 10 - Procedure V1.6001.A.f, Financial Aid Appeals (proposed procedures)

RESOURCE PERSONNEL

Laurel Williamson 281-998-6184 laurel.williamson@sjcd.edu

66



Attachment 1

Policies and Procedures Summary of Changes

New Policy Number: VI1.6001.A
Proposed Policy Name: Financial Aid
Current Policy Number/Name: N/A

New Procedure Number: See below

Proposed Procedure Name(s):
V1.6001.A.a, Student Employees (revision)
V1.6001.A.b, Federal and Texas Work Study Student Employees (new);
V1.6001.A.c, Return of Title IV Funds (new);
V1.6001.A.d, Types of Funds Awarded by Financial Aid (new);
V1.6001.A.e, Satisfactory Academic Progress (new);
V1.6001.A.f, Financial Aid Appeals (new);

Current Procedure Number(s)/Name(s):
Procedure 8-2-e Changes;
Procedure 8-2-c Financial Aid Department;
Procedure 8-1 Student Employees;
Procedure 8-1-b Class Breaks;
Procedure 8-2-d Department;
Procedure 8-2 Federal Work Study;
Procedure 8-2-b Job Placement Office;
Procedure 8-2-a Student;
Procedure 8-1-d Summer Employment;
Procedure 8-1-a Work Study Student Employees;

Action Recommended for Policy: New

Action Recommended for Procedures:
Procedure 8-2-e Changes (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-c Financial Aid Department (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-b Class Breaks (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-d Department (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2 Federal Work Study (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-b Job Placement Office (Rescission);
Procedure 8-2-a Student (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-d Summer Employment (Rescission);
Procedure 8-1-a Work Study Student Employees (Rescission)
Procedure 8-1 Student Employees (Revision);
Procedure, Federal and Texas Work Study Student Employees (New);
Procedure, Return of Title IV Funds (New);
Procedure, Types of Funds Awarded by Financial Aid (New);
Procedure, Satisfactory Academic Progress (New);
Procedure, Financial Aid Appeals (New)

67




Attachment 1

Web Links:

http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-e-changes;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-financial-aid-department;
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-8-1-student-
employees;

http://www.sanjac.edu/quideline-8-2-d-department;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-b-class-breaks;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-federal-work-study;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-b-job-placement-office;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-student (misnamed — should be 8-2-a);
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-d-summer-employment;
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-work-study-student-employees (misnamed - should be 8-1-a);

Primary Owner: Laurel Williamson, Deputy Chancellor & President

Secondary Owner: Joanna Zimmermann, Associate Vice Chancellor, Student Services

Summary of Changes:

e Anpolicy is being proposed as there is currently no Financial Aid policy.

e This is major overhaul of the Financial Aid sections of the formal Policy and Procedure Manual.

e These proposed policy and procedures also cover information required by the Higher Education
Act.

e Grammatical changes and language updates were made to Procedure 8-1 Student Employees.

e Multiple new procedures are being proposed.

e Multiple procedure rescissions (see next section below) were made as they contained outdated
information or were better represented as part of a new procedure.

e The policy states the function of the Financial Aid Division as it relates to federal and state
regulations.

e Procedure 8-1 Student Employees is being proposed for revision to correct misspellings and to
associate it with the new proposed Financial Aid policy (# TBD).

e Multiple new procedures are being proposed to repackage the Financial Aid information with
correct wording choice consistent with current practices and that makes more sense to any reader:

0 Procedure, Federal and Texas Work Study Student Employees (New);
0 Procedure, Return of Title IV Funds (New);

0 Procedure, Types of Funds Awarded by Financial Aid (New);

0 Procedure, Satisfactory Academic Progress (New);

0 Procedure, Financial Aid Appeals (New)

e The following procedures are proposed for rescission for multiple reasons: the information was
outdated, departments references were no longer in existence, procedure titles did not represent the
content, some located under the wrong header (or misnamed in the weblink) in the formal Policy
and Procedure Manual (online) and themes from the procedure were better represented in separate,
specific procedures being proposed.

0 Procedure 8-2-e Changes

68


http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-e-changes
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-financial-aid-department
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-8-1-student-employees
http://www.sanjac.edu/about-san-jac/college-operations/policies-and-procedures/procedure-8-1-student-employees
http://www.sanjac.edu/guideline-8-2-d-department
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-b-class-breaks
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-federal-work-study
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-b-job-placement-office
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-2-student
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-d-summer-employment
http://www.sanjac.edu/procedure-8-1-work-study-student-employees

O O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0o0OOo

Attachment 1

Procedure 8-2-c Financial Aid Department
Procedure 8-1-b Class Breaks

Procedure 8-2-d Department

Procedure 8-2 Federal Work Study

Procedure 8-2-b Job Placement Office
Procedure 8-2-a Student

Procedure 8-1-d Summer Employment
Procedure 8-1-a Work Study Student Employees

69



Attachment 2

Policy VI1.6001.A, Financial Aid

Purpose
This policy explains the overall function of the Financial Aid division.

Policy
It is the policy of San Jacinto College to administer financial aid programs as required by federal
and state regulations, and institutional guidelines and procedures.

Federal regulations can be found at the Federal Register which are then interpreted in the Federal
Student Aid Handbook. Refer to the Federal Register and Federal Student Aid Handbook website
for more information.

State regulations can be found at the Texas High Education Coordinating Board website.

Institutional Financial Aid guidelines and procedures can be found in the College catalog or the
Financial Aid section of the College website.

Definitions
Federal Register: refers to an annually updated journal that contains government agency rules,
proposed rules, and public notices.

The Authority, Applicability, Sanctions, Exclusions, and Interpretation do not differ from Policy
11.2000.A, Policy and Procedures Development, Review, Revision, and Rescission.

Associated Procedures

Procedure V1.6001.A.a, Student Employees

Procedure VI1.6001.A.b, Federal and Texas Work Study Student Employees
Procedure VI1.6001.A.c, Return of Title IV Funds

Procedure VI1.6001.A.d, Types of Funds Awarded by Financial Aid
Procedure VI1.6001.A.e, Satisfactory Academic Progress

Procedure V1.6001.A.f, Financial Aid Appeals

Date of Board  Anticipated April 2, 2018

Approval

Effective Date  Anticipated April 3, 2018

Primary Deputy Chancellor & President

Owner

Secondary Associate Vice Chancellor, Student Services
Owner

70



Attachment 3

Procedure 8-2-e: Changes

All Federal Work-Study funding will be centralized in the Financial Aid Office. There will not be a line item
in the department budget. Such funding is collapsed into one department on each campus for the
following reasons:

Allows one fund manager on each campus.